
1



2



3



4



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 6 

 

Proclamation: Frontier Pharmacy 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

5



 

PROCLAMATION 

 

WHEREAS, the business community of the City of Kenedy is crucial to the City’s economic health; and  

WHEREAS, the revenue generated by the business community allows the City to provide services that 

positively effect the quality of life for its residents; and   

WHEREAS, the jobs created by the business community support the quality of life that Kenedy residents 

enjoy; and  

WHEREAS, the business community provides valuable support that fosters and encourages public-private 

partnerships through institutions such as the Kenedy Chamber of Commerce, the public schools in the 

community, and others; and  

WHEREAS, the City values its existing business community and commits to making every effort to retain 

that strong economic base; and 

WHEREAS, the City recognizes and appreciates the dedication, innovation and entrepreneurial spirit 

displayed by Frontier Pharmacy.  David Franke, owner, opened Frontier Pharmacy on January 01, 1979 

and has been an integral part of downtown Kenedy on Main Street for 43 years.    

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Joe Baker, Mayor of Kenedy, Texas, publicly commend Frontier Pharmacy and 

hereby proclaim January 2022 as: 

Frontier Pharmacy Small Business of the Month  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my signature and the seal of the City of Kenedy, this 11th 

day of January 2022. 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Joe Baker, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ruby Mowles, City Secretary 

6



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 7 

 
Presentation: Small Business of the Month Award 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

7



�����������������������������������������������
������������
���	������
�����������������������
����������
���������

���������������������������

�����������������
����

������������

�
�������������������������

�������������������������������������������� ����������� �����������
������������������������������������

���������������������������
������������

���������������������������������������

��������������� � � ��������������������������������� ���������������������
�	������������

���������������� � � ������������� ����������� � � ����������������������� ����������� �

����������� �	���������� � ����������� ���������������� � � �����������	�������
��� ����������������

���������������� �	���������� � ���������������������� �������
���������� ������������������������ �����������

������������������ �	���������� ����������� ����������� � � ����������������������� �����������

��
���	������ �	���������� � ����������� ����������� � � ����������������������

��������������� �	���������� � ����������������� � � � �������������������������

�����
����� �������������� � 	���������� � � � � ������������������������

���������� ����������������� � � � � � � �����������������������

� � � � � � � � � � � �������������������
�� ����

� � � � � � � � � � � ���������������������������� �����������	���������

8



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 8 

 

Presentation: The Senate of The State of Texas Proclamation Number 148 recognizing Randy 

Garza for twenty-two (22) years of service to the City of Kenedy as a Mayor and a Councilman. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

9



10



11



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 9 

 

Presentation: The Senate of The State of Texas Proclamation Number 149 recognizing Ken Reiley 

for fifteen (15) years of service to the City of Kenedy as Councilman. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

12



13



14



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 10 

 

Presentation: The Senate of The State of Texas Proclamation Number 150 recognizing Felipe Leal 

for eighteen (18) years of service to the City of Kenedy as Councilman. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

15



16



17



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 11 

 

Presentation: The Senate of The State of Texas Proclamation Number 151 recognizing Brandon 

Briones for ten (10) years of service to the City of Kenedy as Councilman. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

18



19



20



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 12 

 

Departmental Reports. 

▪ Public Works Report 

▪ Police Chief Report 

▪ Building Department & Code Compliance Reports 

▪ Streets & Parks Reports 

▪ City Secretary Report 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

21



 

 

Public Works Report 

22



Summary of Activities for DECEMBER 2021 

 
Summary of task below are in conjunction with routine task performed by field staff in providing water & wastewater 
treatment, maintenance.  

 
Management Activities:  

• Cody turned in resignation (12/09/2021) 

• Jerry Higgins turned in resignation (12/10/2021) 

• Maria Urrurtia turned in resignation (12/28/2021) 

• Sent Mr. Linn information on water restriction / also getting information on equipment and fusion machine 

• Sent email to Monk INC, concerning aerators invoices for TCEQ, received and forwarded to TCEQ 

• Interviews for Public Works 

• Completed separation notice for Juan Benavides per Ruby Mowles   
Projects: 

• 8” water line extension under way. 

• Loma Alta still waiting on bores / boring started on 12/29/2021 (Karnes) 

• Generators, the one for the RO has been shipped, others still to be around May or June 2022 

• Meet with SLP at project sites / Karnes and Loma Alta (bores and meters tie ins) 

• Pre construction meeting 6S Engineering (CDBG) sewer lines, Waco and Live Oak 
 
TCEQ: 

• Sent TCEQ update information on SEP for WWTP Phase II 

• Sent TCEQ Quarterly report per violation extension. 12/01/2021 

Notes:   
• Worked at the Christmas in Kenedy event 

• Replaced meter at HEB gas station (3” mag meter) also replaced meter at Hampton Inn (2” compound” 

• Check on graffiti at monitor wells, pipes across Escondido drainage ditch 

• Low pressure call, Cottonwood area (air locked PRV) flushed and cleaned screens  

 
 

Training Activities  
INFORMATIONAL MORNING MEETINGS ABOUT WHAT WE DO AND WHY WE DO IT  

• City of Kenedy hosted the Monthly TWUA meeting, City of Kenedy attendees, Jerry Higgins, Gary Paredez, 
Hector Salinas, Austin Bryan, Andrew Gilley, Mark Garcia and Councilman Johnny Rodriguez 

 

 
The reports listed above are included in your packet and compiled by the department Supervisor 
 
SUMMARY: 

1. Public Works activity report (Gary Paredez) 
2. Water MOR ( Hector Salinas) 
3. Water Loss Report (Gary Paredez) 
4. Water Stage Restrictions (Gary Paredez) 
5. Field Operations Report (work orders) (Gary Paredez) 
6. Wastewater Treatment Plant Report ( Mark Garcia) 
7. SSO’s (Mark Garcia) 

 
 
 
Gary Paredez 
Public Works DirectorP 

23



1 1,678,000 1,105,439 1,105,439 26
2 1,483,000 1,292,461 1,292,461 23
3 1,602,000 1,224,806 1,224,806 24
4 1,487,000 1,135,389 1,135,389 21
5 1,536,000 1,323,839 1,323,839 26
6 1,484,000 1,044,606 1,044,606 21
7 1,249,000 1,165,300 1,165,300 21
8 1,739,000 1,247,900 1,247,900 25
9 1,483,000 1,239,928 1,239,928 25

10 1,483,000 1,215,522 1,215,522 23
11 1,517,000 1,010,678 1,010,678 14
12 1,302,000 1,050,289 1,050,289 21
13 1,562,000 1,247,678 1,247,678 26
14 1,561,000 1,265,811 1,265,811 24
15 1,741,000 1,299,061 1,299,061 26
16 1,754,000 1,213,417 1,213,417 25
17 1,494,000 1,190,261 1,190,261 24
18 1,466,000 1,300,189 1,300,189 25
19 1,471,000 1,416,039 1,416,039 26
20 1,469,000 759,450 759,450 14
21 1,520,000 1,184,550 1,184,550 22
22 1,712,000 1,193,833 1,193,833 24
23 1,327,000 1,125,361 1,125,361 19
24 1,749,000 1,246,478 1,246,478 27
25 1,213,000 1,094,294 1,094,294 18
26 1,498,000 1,116,572 1,116,572 23
27 1,516,000 1,280,750 1,280,750 20
28 1,486,000 1,262,717 1,262,717 25
29 1,679,000 1,162,989 1,162,989 26
30 1,705,000 1,260,394 1,260,394 22
31 1,663,000 1,218,189 1,218,189 25

Total 47,629,000 36,894,190 36,894,190 711
Avg. 1,536,419 1,190,135 1,190,135 22.93548
Max. 1,754,000 1,416,039 1,416,039 27
Min. 1,213,000 759,450 759,450 14

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

MONTHLY REPORT
WATER WORKS OPERATION FOR
GROUND WATER SUPPLIES
(1) NAME OF SYSTEM - CITY OF KENEDY                                                                     COUNTY OF KARNES
(1a) WATER SYSTEM I.D. NO. - 1280002                                                                    MONTH OF DECEMBER 2021       

Day          

of       

Week (2) Direct from   Wells 

to Plant

(3) From Ground Storage to 

Distribution System
(4) Purchased 

from Others

(5) Total Pumpage to 

Distribution

Pumpage to Distribution System (6)  

Disinfection  

LBS>/DAY

(7) Corrosion 

Control

General Remarks (15) - 

Submitted By (16)   ____________________  Certificate No. and Class (17)            WG0015819          Class C - Ground Water

Report prepared by Hector Salinas & Austin Bryan on 01-03-2022

(8)             

Taste/ Odor 

Control

(9)       

Fluoride 

Residuals

No. Of Active Services (10) -     1,614       Meters                                     Chemical Analysis (11)       1-01-2021
                                                        3,133  Connections
Dates and Results of Bacteriological Analysis (12) - December 07, 2021 / 7 Samples submitted - All O.K.

Reservoirs of Tanks Checked - JULY 12, 2021                                            Dead Ends Flushed (14) -     23

24



PWS TX1280002

WATER LOSS REPORT (BASED ON BILLING CYCLE - November - December 2021

LEAKS Gallons

WATER PRODUCED FROM WELLS: 36,769,000 1 17,433             

WATER ACCOUNTED FOR AT METERS THROUGH BILLING: 25,457,300 2 12,208             

3 6,125               

WATER UNACCOUNTED FOR  THROUGH READINGS AND BILLINGS: 11,311,700 4 170,000           

5 10,917             

Un-METERED WATER (AUTHORIZED) 6

      FIRE DEPARTMEN USE: 1,500 7

      SEWER DEPARTMENT USE: 600 8

UNBILLED CONSUMPTION: 0 9

TOTAL UN-METERED WATER (AUTHORIZED): 2,100 10

11

METERED (COMMERCIAL / OTHER) 12

      BULK WATER: 125,000 13

      CONTRACTOR: 75,000 14

      FLUSHED LINES: 181,790 15

WATER ACCOUNTED FOR IN STORAGE AND LINES: 3,465,248 16

WATER LEAKS 17

NUMBER OF WATER LEAKS: 5 18

WATER LEAK WATER LOSS ESTIMATES: 216,683 19

20

TOTAL OF WATER ACCOUNTED FOR: 29,523,121 21

WATER LOSS: 7,245,879 22

WATER LOSS PERCENT: 19.71% TOTAL 216,683          

page 3

25



MONTH

Dec-21

1 1,105,439 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

2 1,292,461 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

3 1,224,806 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

4 1,135,389 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

5 1,323,839 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

6 1,044,606 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

7 1,165,300 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

8 1,247,900 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

9 1,239,928 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

10 1,215,522 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

11 1,010,678 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

12 1,050,289 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

13 1,247,678 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

14 1,265,811 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

15 1,299,061 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

16 1,213,417 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

17 1,190,261 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

18 1,300,189 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

19 1,416,039 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

20 759,450 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

21 1,184,550 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

22 1,193,833 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

23 1,125,361 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

24 1,246,478 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

25 1,094,294 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

26 1,116,572 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

27 1,280,750 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

28 1,262,717 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

29 1,162,989 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

30 1,260,394 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

31 1,218,189 2,453,760 1,594,944 1,840,320 2,085,696 2,208,384

36,894,190

Stage IV 90%
Total Water to Distribution Total Ro Production 

per day 1704 gpm
Stage I 65% Stage II 75 % Stage III 85%

26



OCT. NOV. DEC. JAN. FEB. MAR. APR. MAY JUN. JUL. AUG. SEP. ANNUAL

2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 TOTALS

WATER REPORT

Accumulated Water WOs 276 277 58 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 611

READ METER 21 20 20 61

REREADS 134 148 0 282

PROFILES 4 3 0 7

REPLACE MTR / ACCURATE 5 3 1 9

TRANSFERS 2 0 2 4

METER TURN ON / OFF 58 52 14 124

TAPS / NEW SERVICE 1 1 0 2

CSI / BPAT'S 15 8 1 24

MISC WORK 36 42 20 98

TOTAL WATER CALLS 276 277 58 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 611

Accumulated Taps 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Accumulated MAINT WOs 163 214 147 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 524

CHECK WATER PLANTS 31 31 31 93  

TAKE FIELD RESIDUAL 31 31 31 93

CHECK FOR LOW PRESSURE 5 4 2 11

FLUSH LINES 28 28 28 84

SAMPLES 25 36 25 86

BOIL WATER NOTICES 2 0 0 2

SEWER MAINTENANCE CHECKS 12 48 10 70

MISC. WORK 29 36 20 85

TOTAL MAINT CALLS 163 214 147 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 524

Accumulated Boil Water Notices 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 

OTHER MAINTENANCE REPORTS

Accumulated Other Maint. WOs 84 102 41 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 227

LINE LOCATES 8 10 5 23

REPLACE METER BOX 2 2 1 5

Replace Meter lid 2 1 3

Check For Leaks 8 19 2 29

LEAKS REPAIRED / Service Lines 6 6 4 16

Leaks Repaired / Mains 15 12 2 29

Sewer Main Backups 4 5 4 13

Sewer Line Leaks Repaired 1 2 2 5

Call Outs 8 4 4 16

Vehicle / Equipment Maintenance 4 1 1 6

MISC WORK 26 41 15 82

Total Other Maint.  Wos 84 102 41 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 227

LEAKS FYTD  FYTD 21 39 24 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 45

TOTAL All WORK ORDERS 523 593 246 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,362

FIELD OPERATIONS REPORT FYI 2021 - 2022

Page 4

27



D.O. pH
TEMP.

°
Cl2/PRE Cl2/EFF

Cl2/M

AN
AMM. D.O. pH

TEMP

.°

30 

min
30 min pH D.O.

1 0.968 3.0 0.09 2.0 0.0 RTR

2 0.956 2.6 0.05 1.8 0.0 RTR

3 0.904 5.8 0.07 0.3 0.0 MG

4 0.944 6.0 0.03 0.3 0.0 MG

5 1.097 5.9 0.04 0.2 0.0 MG

6 0.941 3.8 0.06 0.8 0.0 RTR

7 0.982 8.79 6.30 22.0 4.9 0.04 0.2 0.08 8.10 6.67 22.6 980 860 0.0 MG 7.35 0.54

8 0.972 7.27 6.40 22.7 3.9 0.09 0.7 0.05 2.29 6.57 22.6 970 790 0.0 RTR

9 0.996 3.9 0.04 0.5 0.0 RTR

10 0.861 2.9 0.03 0.8 0.0 RTR

11 0.913 2.8 0.09 0.6 0.1 RTR

12 1.005 3.8 0.04 1.0 0.0 RTR

13 0.960 7.50 6.47 22.9 3.7 0.05 1.2 0.06 4.71 6.70 23.1 960 790 0.0 RTR

14 1.081 9.11 6.69 20.8 4.2 0.04 0.2 0.09 3.89 6.59 23.8 970 840 0.0 MG 7.25 0.53

15 1.021 3.7 0.06 0.5 0.0 RTR

16 1.017 2.7 0.03 0.3 0.0 RTR

17 0.968 2.6 0.04 0.1 0.0 RTR

18 0.920 2.4 0.02 0.1 0.0 MG

19 0.976 3.0 0.03 0.2 0.0 MG

20 0.912 7.50 6.03 22.1 2.4 0.08 0.5 0.07 3.54 6.34 22.6 980 830 0.0 RTR 7.20 0.50

21 0.903 2.5 0.07 0.1 0.0 MG

22 0.882 6.90 6.11 21.7 2.2 0.05 0.2 0.07 2.50 6.30 22.0 980 825 0.0 CC 7.27 0.41

23 0.794 2.3 0.04 0.2 0.0 CC

24 0.948 2.2 0.05 0.3 0.0 CC

25 0.953 2.1 0.04 0.3 0.0 CC

26 0.895 2.0 0.03 0.2 0.0 CC

27 0.916 2.2 0.04 0.2 0.07 0.0 CC

28 0.943 3.8 0.04 0.2 0.0 MG

29 0.940 6.69 6.34 24.6 3.0 0.05 0.5 0.06 6.50 24.2 980 820 0.0 RTR 7.18 0.52

30 0.942 6.76 6.40 25.1 2.2 0.03 0.6 0.08 2.88 6.57 24.3 970 820 0.0 RTR

31 0.946 2.1 0.06 0.8 0.0 RTR

TOTAL 29.456

AVERAGE 0.950 7.57 6.34 22.7 3.25 0.05 0.5 0.07 3.99 6.53 23.2 974 822 0.0 7.25 0.50

MINUMUM 0.794 6.69 6.03 20.8 2.00 0.02 0.1 0.05 2.29 6.30 22.0 960 790 0.0 7.18 0.41

MAXIMUM 1.097 9.11 6.69 25.1 6.00 0.09 2.0 0.09 8.10 6.70 24.3 980 860 0.1 7.35 0.54

CITY OF KENEDY W.W.T.P. DAILY SAMPLES
MTH/YR: December 2021

DAY
DAILY FLOW             

(MGD)

EFFLUENT AERATION BASIN RAIN 

IN 

INCHES

INITIALS

INFLUENT

28



 

TCEQ-20756 (06-27-16)        Page 1 
 Note: A copy of this form should be sent to your TCEQ Regional Office no later than the 20th day of the following month and the original to the TCEQ Compliance Monitoring Team 
(MC224), Enforcement Division, P.O. Box 13087, Austin, TX 78711-3087  
*If the accidental spill or discharge occurs at a Subscriber system (collection system only), use the RN associated to the collection system. If you are uncertain of your RN, you may 
call the TCEQ Regional Office for assistance.  

Accidental Discharge or Spill Monthly Summary Form 

*See back of form for guidance for completion* 

General Information: 

Permittee: ☒ Subscriber: ☐ 

Regulated Entity Name: City of Kenedy WWTP 

Regulated Entity No: 102097839 

Permit No: WQ0010746001 

EPA ID No: TX0027774 

TCEQ Region: Region 13 - San Antonio 

County: Karnes County

Start Date 

Start Time 

End Date  

End Time 

Volume 
(gallons) 

Location Cause Steps taken to 
reduce, eliminate, 
and prevent 
recurrence 

Description/Content Standard Method for Volume 
Calculation 

12/29/21 

3:00 pm 

12/29/21 

3:30 pm 

30 Pullen st.  Line 
blocked 
due to rags 
and debris  

Cleaned out 
manhole of 
debris and 
jetted line. 

Replaced manhole so that 
no more blockages will 
occur and keep flow 
normal. 

Visual Estimate 

        

        

Information Reported by (Name/Title) Mark Garcia Wastewater Superintendent 
____________________________ 

Signature: Mark Garcia 

__________________________ 

Date 
Reported_____1/4/2022_________________ 

    

 

When reporting an accidental or unauthorized discharge or spill, it is important to include all information that is requested on the 
notification form. If you have questions about the form, do not hesitate to call your TCEQ Regional Office and ask to speak to a 
wastewater investigator. All information should comply with reporting requirements noted in Texas Water Code Section 26.039, 30 
Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Section 305.132, and, if applicable, 30 TAC Section 327.32. 

29



TCEQ-20756 (06-27-16)        Page 2 

This form may be used in lieu of 24-hour notification to the Regional Office when the accidental or unauthorized discharge or spill 
meets the requirements in 30 TAC 305.132 and 30 TAC 327.32. You must fax or mail a completed, signed copy within 20 days of the 
following month to the Water Section Manager at your TCEQ Regional Office. The original, signed copy should be mailed to the address 
located at the bottom of the form.  

General Information 

Entity name - permitted name or owner name for subscriber systems. 

Permit Number – Your TCEQ WQ permit number (i.e., WQ0012345001). If you are a subscriber, use the RN to which the collection 
system is associated. If the RN is unknown, please call the TCEQ Regional Office for assistance.  

Noncompliance Summary 

Volume – volume must be estimated by the one of the four methods outlined in 30 TAC  

Location – include address or latitude and longitude coordinates 

Cause - grease, blockage, infiltration or inflow, equipment failure, power outage, other? 

Steps taken reduce, eliminate or prevent recurrence – List all steps taken to ensure no further reoccurrences 

Description/content – a description of the events that lead to the spill including the contents of the spill and actions taken to clean  

Standard Method – name the method you used to estimate the volume 

  

30



Dec-21

     WELL PRODUCTION / TREATED EFFLUENT

WELLS SEWER PLANT MGD RAIN

DATE GALLONS PUMPED TREATED FLOW DIFFERENCE

1 1.678 0.968 0.71

2 1.483 0.956 0.527

3 1.602 0.904 0.698

4 1.487 0.944 0.543

5 1.536 1.097 0.439

6 1.484 0.941 0.543

7 1.249 0.982 0.267

8 1.739 0.972 0.767

9 1.483 0.996 0.487

10 1.483 0.861 0.622

11 1.517 0.913 0.604 0.10

12 1.302 1.005 0.297

13 1.562 0.960 0.602

14 1.561 1.081 0.48

15 1.741 1.021 0.72

16 1.754 1.017 0.737

17 1.494 0.968 0.526

18 1.466 0.920 0.546

19 1.471 0.976 0.495

20 1.469 0.912 0.557

21 1.520 0.903 0.617

22 1.712 0.882 0.83

23 1.327 0.794 0.533

24 1.749 0.948 0.801

25 1.213 0.953 0.26

26 1.489 0.895 0.594

27 1.516 0.916 0.6

28 1.486 0.943 0.543

29 1.679 0.940 0.739

30 1.705 0.942 0.763

31 1.663 0.946 0.717

TOTAL 47.620 29.456 18.164 0.10

Page 8

31



 

 

Police Chief Report 

32



 

The Mission of the Kenedy Police Department is to protect life and property, to prevent crime and preserve the peace in our community in a manner consistent with 

the freedoms secured by the Constitution, always treating people with dignity, fairness and respect. 

 
 

      

Kenedy Police Department 
                                                      119 S. Third Street 

                                               Kenedy, Texas 78119 

                      (830) 583-2225 / (830) 583-2984 

                                   

  

         

               From the Office of the Police Chief 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

January 5, 2022 

 
To: City Council 

 

Ref: December 2021 report 

 

Animal control: 

See numbers 

We were able to trap and move 11 Javelinas from Gulley Park who were tearing up the lights. 

 

Police report 

K-9 update. Training should be done by the end of Jan. 

One opening in the department but we have identified a new officer starting on the 16th.  

See end of year report, including the Racial Profiling report.  

 

 

Rick Ashe 

Chief of Police 

chief@kenedypd.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33



 
 

Animal Control – December 2021 totals 

 

 

Service Calls: 36 

 

Dog Pickup: 20 

 

Cat Pickup: 16 

 

Dead Animal Pickup: 12 

 

Cat Euthanized: 14 

 

Dog Euthanized: 9 

 

Owner Reclaim: 5 

 

Adoption: 0 

 

Rescue Group: 5 

 

Deer: 1  

 

Snake: 0 

 

Opossum: 2 

 

Raccoon:0 

 

Fox: 0 

 

Armadillo: 1 

 

Warning Issued: 15 

 

Citation Issued:  17 

34



      

Kenedy Police Department 
                                                      119 S. Third Street 

                                               Kenedy, Texas 78119 

                      (830) 583-2225 / (830) 583-2984 

                                   

  

         

               From the Office of the Police Chief 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

January 5, 2022 

 
Welcome to the 2021-year end review of the Kenedy Police Department. This review is intended to give a comprehensive 

report on the activities and accomplishments of the Kenedy police Department. During this review we will explore all 

aspects of the department and activities. While 2021 was a challenging year due to the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic we 

still had a very successful year.  

 

The Kenedy Police Department is currently made up of Chief Ashe, 1 Lt, 2 Sgt’s and 10 officers. We also have 1 

Administrative Assistant who runs the office. Kenedy Animal Control and its two officers are also under the Police 

Department. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

35



TPCA Recognition Program  
In February the Department had its inspection for the Police Chiefs Recognition Program. Two Police Chiefs inspected all 

the aspects of the Department to ensure compliance with the current best practices. This was the end of a two-year 

process that included updating and creating new policies, training, and physical changes to the PD. After successful 

inspection the Department was presented with our recognition status at the March City Council Meeting. We were also 

recognized at the annual Texas Police Chiefs conference in April. Out of over 2000 agencies in the state we were the 170th 

agency to complete the process. This was a very high honor for our department and places us in the elite status.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

36



Security updates 

 

In an effort to improve security in our parks we made several upgrades to the parks. In both Escondido and Gulley parks 

we added surveillance cameras in multiple areas. We also added four emergency call boxes to the walkways in the 

Escondido parkway. This gives our citizens added sense of security while in the parks. The cameras are monitored by the 

police department. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 In an effort to help citizens better meet people for online sales to each other the PD was designated as a safe place to 

meet to exchange items sold on-line. The area used is on the south side of the building and is monitored by cameras. 

There is also a sign showing the area.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37



New tools 

 

The Department also added several new tools to the Department. We now have a small drone to use when looking for 

suspects or missing persons. The drone is also used on special events to take video and photos. We currently have one 

pilot trained and another is in the process for getting his license.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

38



Community Outreach 

 

As part of our outreach to the community the Department participated in several community events this year. We 

attended the job fair at the Kenedy High School. The big hit was putting on the SWAT gear. We also handed out Child ID 

kits at Walmart as part of their Safety Days. In July we were part of the Cities 4th of July Event. In October we hosted a 

National Night out party at Gulley Park that was very well attended.  

   

39



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

40



Command Changes 

 

In October we made a change to the structure of the Department. We changed one of the Sgt slots to a Lt slot. The Lt is 

now in charge of all the uniform officers in the department and he has a Sgt to assist. Lt Elizondo is also the program 

manager for our Recognition Program and is responsible for maintaining all the proofs of compliance that we need to 

keep our status. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

41



Training and Education 

 

The Kenedy Police Department Officers logged over 1000 hours of training for 2021. Included in the training was an 

instructor for the ASP baton that our officers carry. This allows us to train our officers in house without hiring instructors 

or sending officers to out of town classes. We also trained 2 officers as instructors for our rowing machine. We will be 

moving to a physical fitness program in 2022 where officers will have to complete a test on the rowing machine. We 

trained 2 new Field Training officers and 2 new hostage negotiators for the department.  

We also trained 2 officers in the Crime Free Hotel program. This is a program that the department will use to work with 

local Hotels toward making their hotels safer for visitors. It is a voluntary program that we will begin in 2022. 

 

Certifications  

 

Police officers have to be licensed by the State to work as peace officers. There are several levels of license that are 

based on years of service and training hours. In order to move up you must complete certain required classes and have 

the time in service. One of the areas of focus of the Department is to get our officers to the next level as soon as 

possible. Officers also receive higher certification pay for getting to higher levels. In the past year we had 2 officers move 

from the Basic Officer to Intermediate. We had 4 officers move from Intermediate to Advanced and 3 officers move 

from Advanced to Master Peace Officer.  

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

42



Community Survey results 
 

      

  

      2019 2020 2021 

 

In the past year have you had contact with the Kenedy police Department. 

Yes      76% 74% 77.5%  

No      24% 26% 22.5%  

 

To what extent does the PD communicate with the public. 

 

Not at all or A little    32% 27% 16% 

Somewhat, A lot or great extent  68% 73% 84% 

 

Do you believe the PD treats people fairly?  

 

Not at all or a little    34% 21% 16.49% 

Somewhat, A lot or great extent  66% 79% 77.76% 

 

To what extent do you trust the PD? 

 

Not at all or a little    37% 17% 13.61% 

Somewhat, A lot or great extent  62% 83% 83.19% 

 

To what extent does the PD work with citizens to solve problems? 

    

Not at all or a little    40% 22% 22.22% 

Somewhat, A lot or great extent  57% 78% 77.77% 

 

Do you feel safe in the community? 

 

Not at all or a little    37% 21% 32.32% 

Somewhat, A lot or great extent  62% 82% 76.38% 

 

To what extent is the PD proactive? 

 

Not at all or a little    38% 27% 19.16% 

Somewhat, A lot or great extent  52% 73% 83.83% 

 

Are the officers respectful? 

 

Not at all or a little    25% 17% 16.23% 

Somewhat, A lot or great extent  75% 82% 83.77% 

 

 

 

 

 

Overall satisfied. 

 

43



Not at all or a little    40% 28% 17.36% 

Somewhat, A lot or great extent  60% 71% 82.63% 

 

Has your opinion changed in the past year? 

 

Not at all or a little    41% 53% 60.33% 

Somewhat, A lot or great extent  59% 47% 39.67% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      
 

      

 

 

 

 

 

44



Kenedy Police Department 

2021 Goals 
 

 

 

 

 

1. Begin a drone program. 

a. The drone was purchased with donated money from Conoco.  

b. One pilot was trained and received his license. A second pilot is training.  

2. Develop a physical fitness program/ rowing machine 

a. The machine was purchased with donated funds from Conoco.  

b. Two officers were certified as instructors for the machine.  

c. Inservice class for given to officers on the proper use of the machine. 

d. Testing will be in Jan 2022 

3. Develop over all wellness program. 

a. The physical fitness was started in 2021. This will be carried over to 2022. 

4. Add one member to the Negotiation team. 

a. Two officers were certified as negotiators this year giving us a total of three. 

5. Review paperwork process and make recommended changes. 

a. The processes were reviewed.  

b. Several changes were made in patrol. Officers will only print cases that need to be sent to investigations. 

c. We talked to the DA and CA about not sending paper. The DA will take thumb drives but the CA still 

wants paper. We will keep working on reduction.  

d. Old files were reviewed and set aside for destruction. We are looking at a day in Jan to destroy the files. 

6. K-9 Officer 

a. We located a foundation that would fund the purchase and training of the dog. 

b. The dog was purchased and trained in East Texas. The dog is a black lab named Robbie. 

c. Officer Mercado was identified as the handler for Robbie. He is set to go to training in Jan 2022.  

 

7. Challenge coins 

a. The officers of the department designed the coin. 

b. The coins were ordered and distributed to the officers.  

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

45



Kenedy Police Department 

2021 

 

Department  

Use of Force 

Analysis 

Use of Force Analysis for 2021 

 

This analysis was conducted for the purpose of reviewing the Kenedy Police Department’s Use of Force for 

calendar year 2021.  The Kenedy Police Department takes its obligations seriously to provide the most 

effective and efficient police service with the least adverse impact on our citizens.  The Kenedy Police 

Department is committed to protecting the rights of all persons and in using force only when necessary, and 

to the extent necessary, to achieve legal objectives.  This analysis is conducted each year to comply with Texas 

46



Law Enforcement Best Practice 6.10 and to attempt to identify methods for reducing the number of incidents 

and the inherent risks involved. 

Officers are trained by the department to use only the level of force necessary to bring a person under control 

and complete a legal objective.  Police/citizen encounters can however, change instantly, and officers may be 

required to react quickly in using force to subdue a resisting subject.  While officers prefer to escalate their 

level of force in an orderly manner in order to use the lowest level possible, the response of a subject may 

limit that ability and force officers to use whatever level of force is immediately available to protect 

themselves and the public.   

 

Use of Force Reporting Requirements 

Texas Law Enforcement Best Practice 6.03 and Kenedy Police Department General Order 604 requires a 

written report be completed anytime an officer uses force.  Officers are required to report all use of force that 

include, OC or CLE deployment, any impact weapon, Extended Range Impact weapon, discharge of a firearm, 

or pointing a firearm at a person. These reports must be made on the Department approved form.  

Each individual Use of Force Report is immediately reviewed by the Officer’s Supervisor, and through the 

Chain of Command to the Chief of Police.  At the time of the incident, the Use of Force is reviewed to ensure 

the use was appropriate and within the guidelines of Department Policy and Law.  If the officer used force 

inappropriately, a departmental investigation is required and the officer may receive additional training or in 

some cases discipline up to and including termination from employment.  This analysis is not intended to 

determine if an officer acted inappropriately, but to identify department wide trends that may suggest 

changes in policy, training, equipment or supervision.  

All reports are sent to Chief to be stored. Chief completes the annual review of use of force based on those 

reports.  

 

 

Use of Force Comparison 2020/2021 

 

There were a total of _14__ Reported Uses of Force this year compared to 10 last year.  This represents a 

difference of __+4_.  There was a total of __6242__ citizen contacts this year (calls for service, arrests, 

citations, field interviews, and other contacts) which creates an index of only one Use of Force for every 

___0.002_citizen contacts. 

The Use of Force incidents are listed below by type with comparison to the previous year. 

 

47



  2020 2021 Difference 

Physical Control 2  0  
OC Pepper Spray 0  7 +7  

Impact Weapon/Baton 0  0   

Non/Less Lethal Weapon  0  0   

Electronic Control Device 0  0   

Firearm pointing 8 7 -1 

Total 10  14   

 

Individual Officer Use of Force 

The average officer used force only less than one time in 2021.  A number of officers used force more than the 

average and these officer’s activities and actions were reviewed by the department for appropriateness.  

While each individual use of force is reviewed immediately after the event to ensure it is in compliance with 

department policy and law, patterns of behavior can also indicate the need for additional training or 

supervision.  Officers can have significantly different rates in their use of force depending on the crime activity 

in the part of the city where they are assigned, their type of assignment, the time of day they work and their 

experience level.   

No officers were found to be in violation of any policy.  

Physical Control 

The use of chemical agents went up this year to 7. Our cases of pointing firearms were down this year. In most 

of those cases they were high risk stops. We only had two cases of physical control.  

In 2021 Police Officers used physical control __0_ times during incidents they were assigned to deal with.   

Included in the category are all those incidents requiring only physical force to complete handcuffing or bring a 

resisting subject under control.  If physical control was insufficient to bring the individual under control and a 

higher level of force was used, that incident is reported in the highest level used by the officers. 

In _0__ instances this year, physical control was sufficient to bring the person under control.  In _14_ 

instances, physical control was insufficient and a higher level of force was required.   

Included in this category are all those instances where simple use of or issuance of verbal commands was not 

sufficient or effective.  It includes those instances where officers place their hands on a subject and use more 

force than simply a strong grip, must forcibly handcuff a person, the use of pressure point control tactics or 

other soft hand techniques. This category also includes taking the person to the ground in order to forcible 

handcuff. 

In the __14_ cases where physical control was insufficient, officers chose a higher level of force to gain 

compliance.   

OC Pepper Spray 

48



In 2021 Police Officers used department issued Oleoresin Capsicum (OC) spray chemical agent __7_ times 

during an arrest or other incident.   

Oleoresin Capsicum is a chemical compound derived from various pepper plants and is mixed with a 

propellant that is used by many law enforcement agencies as a less-lethal alternative to higher and more 

injury producing levels of force.  The chemical spray is usually directed at a resisting subject’s face and the 

spray immediately causes a burning of the eyes, nose, and mouth causing the subject to close their eyes and in 

most cases stops any physical resistance. The burning will usually dissipate within 30 minutes and most often 

has no long term after effects. 

Included in the category are those incidents where OC Spray was the highest level of force needed to 

complete handcuffing or bring a resisting subject under control.  If the use of OC Spray was insufficient to 

bring the individual under control and a higher level of force was used, that incident is reported in the highest 

level used by the officers. 

In _7__ instances this year, OC Spray was sufficient to bring the person under control.  In _7_ instances, OC 

Spray was insufficient and a higher level of force was required.   

Also included in this category are all those instances where simple use of or issuance of verbal commands was 

not sufficient or effective and may include other instances where other lower levels of force were used but 

were ineffective in resolving the issue. 

Impact Weapons / Baton 

In 2021 Police Officers used department issued some form of impact weapon _0__ times during an arrest or 

other incident.   

Impact weapons include the use of the department issued ASP Baton, the use of a closed fist or any other 

implement that was used to deliver a strike to a person.   

The department issues and trains officers in the use of the ASP collapsible baton.  Training is provided to 

instruct officers in the proper placement of strikes that will temporarily stun an opponent allowing the officer 

time to complete handcuffing.  Baton tactics training provided by the department avoids the use of any strikes 

directed at the head of an individual.  If an officer does not have the time or opportunity to deploy the ASP or 

other less-lethal options, officers may have to defend themselves with their bare hands.  If closed fist strikes 

were required then those instances are reported in this category. 

Included in the category are those incidents where an impact weapon was the highest level of force needed to 

complete handcuffing or bring a resisting subject under control.  If the use of an impact weapon was 

insufficient to bring the individual under control and a higher level of force was used, that incident is reported 

in the highest level used by the officers. 

In __0_ instances this year, an impact weapon was sufficient to bring the person under control.  In _14_ 

instances, the use of an impact weapon was insufficient and another level of force was required.   

49



Also included in this category are all those instances where simple use of or issuance of verbal commands was 

not sufficient or effective and may include other instances where other lower levels of force were used but 

were ineffective in resolving the issue.   

  

Non/Less Lethal Weapon 

In 2021 Police Officers used department issued Non or less lethal Weapon __0_ times during an arrest or 

other incident.   

The department has a number of less lethal munitions available that can be fired from specially designed 

firearms that are designed to inflict surprise, pain or trauma that is less severe than the use of deadly force.  

These less lethal munitions include bean bag rounds, rubber pellets, wooden baton rounds, as well as pepper-

ball munitions fired from guns similar to paintball guns.  While these rounds are designed to be less lethal than 

regular firearms, they are still able to cause significant damage to an individual and as such are used only as a 

last resort when time and opportunity permit. 

Included in the category are those incidents where a non/less lethal weapon was the highest level of force 

needed to bring a subject under control.  If the use of OC Spray was insufficient to bring the individual under 

control and a higher level of force was used, that incident is reported in the highest level used by the officers. 

In __0_ instances this year, non/less lethal munitions were sufficient to bring the person under control.  In 

_14_ instances, non/less lethal munitions were insufficient and a different level of force was required.   

Also included in this category are all those instances where other lower levels of force were used but were 

ineffective in resolving the issue. 

 

Firearms 

In 2021 Police Officers pointed their firearms __7_ times during an arrest or other incident.   

Firearms are by definition Deadly Force, and their use is very restricted.  Officers must comply with not only 

their intensive training, but with the department’s Deadly Force Policy and state law.  When an officer fires 

their weapon in the line of duty, whether or not an individual is hit, a detailed investigation is undertaken to 

determine if that use was in compliance with both policy and law. 

Included in the category are those incidents where Firearms were the highest level of force used to bring a 

resisting subject under control.   

In __7_ instances this year, a use of a firearm was sufficient to bring the person under control.  In __7 

instances, Firearms were insufficient. 

All cases involved pointing a firearm but no shots were fired or injuries reported.  

 

50



Citizen and Internal Complaints Regarding the Use of Force 

During 2021, the Police Department received a total of _1__ complaints of unnecessary or inappropriate use 

of force.  __1__ of these complaints were Citizen generated and ___0 was Supervisor or internally generated.  

Each of these complaints were investigated and resolved to the level possible. 

A synopsis of each complaint is provided below with the resulting outcome:  

One complaint of a citizen who was detained and handcuffed during an investigation. The citizen was released 

after it was determined he was not the suspect. The complaint was considered unfounded as the officer had 

the authority to detain while investigating.  

General Observations 

The Kenedy Police Department has a very low use of force ratio. No suspects were seriously injured last year. 

The use of OC was up this year but pointing of firearms was down. Or use of force ratio remains very low.  

 

Recommendations 

No recommendations were made this year for changes to policy or procedure.  

 

Command Review:  

Any Actions to be Taken: 

No actions taken 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

51



Kenedy Police Department 

2021 

 

Pursuit Review  

Vehicle Pursuit 

Analysis 

Vehicle Pursuit Analysis for 2021 

 

This analysis was conducted for the purpose of reviewing the Kenedy Police Department’s Vehicle Pursuits for 

calendar year 2021. Vehicle Pursuits are inherently dangerous to both the officers involved and the public.  

The Kenedy Police Department takes its obligations seriously to provide the most effective and efficient police 

service with the least adverse impact on our citizens.  The Kenedy Police Department is committed to 

protecting our citizens but at the same time ensuring the manner in which we do so does not place the public 

at risk of greater harm.  This process requires continuous evaluation of the risks and benefits of each action.  

52



This analysis is conducted each year to comply with Texas Law Enforcement Best Practice 7.14 and to attempt 

to identify methods for reducing the number of vehicle pursuits and the inherent risks involved. 

Officers are trained by the department in pursuit tactics and emergency driving.  However, as skilled as an 

officer might be in these situations, the vehicle being pursued may not have a competent driver and many 

times the driver may be under the influence of alcohol or drugs.    

 

Vehicle Pursuit Reporting Requirements 

Texas Law Enforcement Best Practice 7.13 and Kenedy Police Department General Order 602, requires a 

written report be completed anytime an officer pursues a vehicle.  Kenedy Police Department General Order 

602 requires all pursuits to be reported using the Department Approved form, as soon as practical after a 

pursuit. 

Any time an officer calls a pursuit, department policy requires a Supervisor be immediately notified by the 

Dispatch center.  The supervisor is required to monitor the pursuit and act as an uninvolved decision maker 

regarding the danger of the pursuit.  Both the officer and Supervisor are charged with continuous evaluation 

of the pursuit as it occurs and are required to call off the pursuit when wither believe the risks to the officer or 

public outweigh the need for immediate capture of the suspect. 

Each individual Pursuit Report is immediately reviewed by the Officer’s Supervisor, and through the Chain of 

Command to the Chief of Police.  At the time of the incident, the Pursuit is reviewed to ensure the use was 

appropriate and within the guidelines of Department Policy.  If the officer initiated a pursuit inappropriately, a 

departmental investigation is required and the officer may receive additional training or in some cases 

discipline up to and including termination from employment.  This annual analysis is not intended to 

determine if an officer acted inappropriately, but to identify department wide trends that may suggest 

changes in policy, training, equipment or supervision.  

All reports along with a copy of the offense report are forwarded to Chief and maintained in the Chief’s office.  

Vehicle Pursuit Comparison 2020/2021 

 

There was a total of _1__ Reported Vehicle Pursuits this year compared to _1__ last year.  This represents a 

difference of _0% percent increase.   

The reasons for Pursuit initiation are listed below by type with comparison to the previous year. 

 

  2020 2021 Difference 

Traffic Violation only 0  1 +1  

Misdemeanor Offense 0  0   

Felony Offense 0  0   

53



Outstanding Warrant 0  0   

Suspicious Activity 0  0   

Suspected Intoxication 1 0  -1  

Total 1   1   

Individual Officer Analysis 

A number of officers were involved in pursuits more than the average and these officer’s activities and actions 

were reviewed immediately following the incident by the department for appropriateness.  While each 

individual vehicle pursuit is reviewed immediately after the event to ensure it is in compliance with 

department policy and law, patterns of behavior can also indicate the need for additional training or 

supervision.  Officers can be involved in pursuits at significantly different rates depending on the crime activity 

in the part of the city where they are assigned, their type of assignment, the time of day they work and their 

experience level.   

Reasons for a Pursuit 

In 2021, there were __1_ vehicle pursuits initiated because the officer observed the driver commit a traffic 

violation and then failed to stop when signaled by the officer.  Failure to stop for an officer is a separate 

violation and fleeing from an officer in a vehicle is a State Jail Felony.   

This number is up from the __0_ pursuits initiated for traffic violations last year 

In 2021, there were _0__ vehicle pursuits initiated because the officer became aware the driver was wanted 

for a Misdemeanor Offense and then the driver failed to stop when signaled by the officer.  This number is 

up/down from the __0_ pursuits initiated for traffic violations last year.   

In 2021, there were _0__ vehicle pursuits initiated because the officer became aware the driver was wanted 

for a Felony Offense and then failed to stop when signaled by the officer.   

This number is up/down from the __0_ pursuits initiated for traffic violations last year 

In 2021, there were __0_ vehicle pursuits initiated because the officer became aware that the driver was 

wanted on an outstanding Misdemeanor or Felony Warrant and then the driver failed to stop when signaled 

by the officer.   

This number is up/down from the __0_ pursuits initiated for traffic violations last year.   

In 2021, there were _0__ vehicle pursuits initiated because the officer observed the driver in suspicious 

circumstances and then failed to stop when signaled by the officer.  Officers have the authority to stop and 

question persons who are found in suspicious circumstances and the officer has reasonable suspicion to 

suspect criminal activity 

This number is down from the __0_ pursuits initiated for traffic violations last year.   

In 2021, there were _0__ vehicle pursuits initiated because the officer had reasonable suspicion to suspect the 

driver may be impaired due to alcohol or drugs and the drive then failed to stop when signaled by the officer.   

This number is /down from the _0__ pursuits initiated for traffic violations last year.   

54



Pursuit Terminations 

Pursuits can be terminated at any time by the pursuing officer or any Supervisor when they believe the danger 

posed to the citizens is greater than the need to apprehend the offender.  This “voluntary termination” may 

better protect the citizens than the continuation of a dangerous pursuit for minor offenses.  The table below 

provides information on how pursuits were terminated. 

Type Termination 2020 2021 Difference 
    
Voluntary Termination – Officer 0 1 +1 

Voluntary Termination – Supervisor 0 0 0 

Stopped – Arrested 1 0 -1 

Stopped - Fled on foot – Escaped 0 0 0 

Stopped - Fled on foot – Captured 0 0 0 

Accident - Violator Involved in Accident 0 0 0 

Accident - Police Involved in Accident 0 0 0 

Spike Strips  0 0 0 

PIT Maneuver 0 0 0 

Rammed 0 0 0 

Firearm 0 0 0 

Roadblock 0 0 0 

Escaped - Not Located 0 0 0 

Escaped - Captured Later 0 0 0 

 

Damage and Injury 

In 2021, there were __0_ pursuits which had some damage or injury associated with the incident as a result of 

the pursuit.  These pursuits are summarized below: 

Policy Violations 

The department policy on Pursuits is reviewed periodically with officers to ensure they are aware of when 

they should or should not pursue a vehicle.  After each pursuit, the pursuit must be reported on the Pursuit 

Report Form which is forwarded through the officer’s Supervisor, through the Chain of Command to the Chief.  

If a violation of policy is identified, the Chief may decide on an appropriate response, which may include 

additional training or even disciplinary actions if necessary. 

In 2021, there were __0_ policy violations identified in regards to pursuit initiation or termination. 

Summary and Recommendations 

There was only one reported pursuit in 2021. No violations of policy were noted and no training 

recommendations.  

Command Review:  

Any Actions to be Taken: 

55



Kenedy Police Department 

2021 

 
 

Department  

Accident and Injury 

Analysis 

Accident and Injury Analysis for 2021 

This analysis was conducted for the purpose of reviewing the Kenedy Police Department’s Vehicle Accidents 

and Personal Injuries for calendar year 2021.  The Kenedy Police Department takes its obligations seriously to 

provide the most effective and efficient police service while ensuring employee safety.  Law Enforcement is a 

particularly dangerous occupation and while many of our activities are fraught with risks, employees must 

take every action possible to remain safe and prevent accidents and injuries when possible.  This analysis is 

56



conducted each year to comply with Texas Law Enforcement Best Practice 4.10 and to attempt to identify 

methods for reducing the number of vehicle accidents and personnel injuries. 

This analysis consists of two parts.  First is the analysis of all Vehicle Accidents by members of this department, 

both sworn and non-sworn.  The second part is an analysis of all non-vehicle personal injuries occurring during 

the year.  The non-vehicle personal injuries can be any type of injury from straining a back due to heavy lifting 

to an injury occurring during a scuffle with a prisoner.  

 

Accident and Injury Reporting Requirements 

Texas Law Enforcement Best Practice 4.10, and Kenedy Police Department General Order 210, requires each 

vehicle accident and personal injury be reported and investigated.    Policy 210 requires any time an officer is 

in a vehicle accident that results in property damage or personal injury. The policy also requires officers to 

report any on duty injury or illness regardless of the extent.  

Any time an employee is involved in a vehicle accident, department policy requires a supervisor be 

immediately notified by the Dispatch center.  The supervisor is required to go to the scene and conduct an 

investigation into the cause of the accident.  If there is significant damage to either the police vehicle or a 

citizen’s vehicle, the Supervisor may request the investigation be completed by a traffic accident specialist or 

even by another law enforcement agency.    

The accident is reviewed to ensure the officer’s actions were appropriate and within the guidelines of 

Department Policy.  If the officer violated department policy or state law without justification, a departmental 

investigation is required and the officer may receive additional training or in some cases discipline up to and 

including termination from employment.  This annual analysis is not intended to determine if an officer acted 

inappropriately, but to identify department wide trends that may suggest changes in policy, training, 

equipment or supervision.  

All auto crashes or personal injuries are reviewed by a Board appointed by Chief per Policy 210. 

Any personal injury occurring on the job that requires any form of treatment including first aid, must be 

reported immediately.  Supervisors must complete the First Report of Injury and forward it to the Human 

Resources Department.  Part of this reporting is attempting to determine the cause of the injury and methods 

for prevention.  A copy of this form is maintained by the department and reviewed as part of this report to 

determine the causes of injuries within the department. 

All reports are maintained in the Chief’s office and reviewed annually. 

.  Vehicle Accident Comparison 2020/2021 

There was a total of __0_ Reported Vehicle Accidents this year compared to _2__ last year.  This represents a 

difference of __2_ reduction decrease.   

The Accident Causes are listed below by type with comparison to the previous year. 

57



  2020 2021 Difference 

Fail to Maintain Control     

Animal in roadway 1   -1  

Ran Red Light/Stop Sign      

Speeding       

Fail to secure Vehicle      

Other Driver at Fault  1  -1 

Total 2   0  -2 

 

Personal Injury Analysis 2020/2021 

There was a total of __1_ personal injuries reported this year compared to __0_ last year.  This represents 1 

increase.   

The injury causes are listed below by type with comparison to the previous year. 

  2020 2021 Difference 

Picked up item  1 +1  

Slipped on Wet Hall Floor     

Fight with suspect     

Shot by Mental Patient      

Tripped       

Shell casing struck eye 
during firearms training.       

Total 0  1 +1 

 

Individual Officer Analysis 

While each employee’s actions were reviewed immediately following the incident by the department, 

patterns of behavior can also indicate the need for additional training or supervision.  Employees that were 

involved in multiple incidents this past year were reviewed in detail to determine if any additional training 

might be required. 

Damage and Injury 

In 2021, there were __0_ accidents, and _1__ personal injuries which had some damage or lost work time 

associated with the incident.  These accidents and injuries are summarized below: 

We had no crashes last year. We had one shoulder injury. The officer was lifting a radio off the table and torn 

his shoulder. The doctor advised it was due to long term stress on the shoulder.  

Policy Violations 

The department policy on routine and emergency driving, including pursuits is reviewed periodically with 

employees to ensure they know their responsibilities.  If an employee is found in violation of a department 

58



policy or law, the Chief may decide on an appropriate response, which may include additional training or even 

disciplinary actions if necessary. 

In 2021, there were __0_ policy violations identified in regards to vehicle operation or safety violations. 

Summary and Recommendations 

No policy or training recommendations were made for Command.  

Command Review:  

Any Actions to be Taken: 

No follow up actions taken on this report.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

59



2021 Drug arrests 

 

The Kenedy Police Department has one investigator assigned to work drug and vice crimes. In addition, we had several 

large seizures by Patrol officers. During the past year we have worked several investigations with other federal agencies 

and task forces in the area on gambling and drug cases. Below is a breakdown of the drugs seized as well as other items 

seized. We had 90 adults arrested for various drug or organized crime offenses.  

 

Methamphetamine – 724.8 grams $50 per gram $36,250 

Marijuana – 2,339.8 grams $25per gram $58,500 

Penalty Group 3 (Alprazolam & Tramadol) 9,950.6 grams / 6,789 pills $10 per pill $67,890 

THC – 49.4 grams $60 per gram $2940 

Cocaine – 9.3 grams $100 per gram $900 

MDMA – 21.9 grams (178 pills) $10 per pill $220 

Synthetic Marijuana – 52.9 grams $10 per gram $520 

Dangerous Drugs – 111.9 grams (431 pills) $5 per pill $560 

Oxycodone – 8 pills / 1.2 grams $20 per gram $160 

 

Total value: $106,319 

Seized:  Cash $61,812 2 vehicles, 25 video game machines and 1 building.  

 

 

We also seized 7 firearms including 1 that was stolen here in Kenedy. 

This does not include juvenile arrests.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

60



       Trends 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Five Year Crime Trend

Violent Crime Property Crime

Linear (Violent Crime) Linear (Property Crime)

0

5

10

15

2019 2020 2021

Use of Force Compared to Complaints

Total Use of Force Total Complaints

Linear (Total Use of Force) Linear (Total Complaints)

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

2019 2020 2021N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
Tr

af
fi

c 
St

o
p

s

Year

Traffic Stops

61



         KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY STATISTIC 

REPORTS  
  

                                                  2021   

                                                              

  

 

NOVEMBER  JAN  FEB  MAR  APR  MAY  JUN  JUL  AUG  SEP  OCT  NOV  DEC  TOTAL  AVERAGE  

CALLS FOR 
SERVICE  

573  482  443  402  459  538  538  543  488  658  578  540  6242  520  

OFFICER 
ASSISTANCE  

92  89  85  101  112  86  119  128  68  163  127  105  1275  106  

MV ACCIDENTS  06  06  10  14  11  12  13  15  13  09  17  04  130  11  
ARRESTS  06  07  27  18  20  19  11  07  14  14  14  18  175  14  
CLASS C ARRESTS  02  00  02  04  04  02  01  02  05  03  3  01  30  2.5  
DWI ARRESTS  01  01  00  00  01  00  03  00  01  01  0  04  12  1  
JUVENILE 
INCIDENTS  

06  07  03  06  04  08  03  03  09  12  14  07  82  7  

THEFT / BURGLARY  09  08  11  13  14  09  18  11  16  17  20  08  154  13  
CITATIONS  433  281  401  266  405  397  466  391  404  476  484  179  4673  389  
WARNINGS  118  198  281  165  306  308  328  298  285  363  372  124  3146  262  
TRAFFIC STOPS  257  197  281  185  286  287  309  259  272  319  309  183  3144  262  
TRUCK 
VIOLATIONS  

68  20  04  28  27  23  28  24  42  35  19  08  362  30  

MHMR  05  04  02  00  10  04  05  00  01  05  06  00  42  3.5  

CLEARED CASES  39  34  54  45  46  40  36  64  45  46  
41  

26  516  
43  

  
  

BUILDING CHECKS  89  71  83  38  53  103  205  227  214  201  107  69  1510  125  
ASSAULTS/SEXUAL  05  07  07  06  08  10  09  03  04  05  12  07  83  7  

62



  

 Racial Profiling Report | Full report 

 

Agency Name: KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Reporting Date: 1/3/2022 TCOLE Agency Number: 

Chief Administrator: Chief Richard Ashe Agency Contact: Phone:

 (830) 583-2225 

Email: 

Mailing Address: 119 S 3rd Street, Kenedy, TX 78119 

This Agency filed a full report 

KENEDY POLICE  

 DEPARTMENT 
has adopted a detailed written policy on racial profiling. Our policy: 

 

l) clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling; 
 KENEDY POLICE   
2) strictly prohibits peace officers employed by the DEPARTMENT from 

engaging 

 

in racial profiling; 

3) implements a process by which an individual may file a complaint with the 
KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT 

if the individual believes that a peace officer employed 

 has engaged in racial profiling with respect 

to the individual; 

4) provides public education relating to the agency's complaint process; 

5) requires appropriate corrective action to be taken against a peace officer employed by the 
KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT 

who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in 
KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT 

racial profiling in violation of the 

6) requires collection of information relating to motor vehicle stops in which a citation is issued and to arrests made as a result of 

those stops, including information relating to: 

a. the race or ethnicity of the individual detained; 

b. whether a search was conducted and, if so, whether the individual detained consented to the search; 

KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
by the 

63



c. whether the peace officer knew the race or ethnicity of the individual detained before detaining that individual; 

d. whether the peace officer used physical force that resulted in bodily injury during the stop. the location of the stop; 

f. the reason for the stop. 

7) requires the chief administrator of the agency, regardless of whether the administrator is elected, employed, or appointed, to 

submit an annual report of the information collected under Subdivision 

(6) to: 

a. the Commission on Law Enforcement; and 

b. the governing body of each county or municipality served by the agency, if the agency is an agency of a county, 

municipality, or other political subdivision of the state. 

KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
The has satisfied the statutory data audit requirements as prescribed in 

 

Article 2, 133(c), Code of Criminal Procedure during the reporting period. 

Executed by: Chief Richard Ashe 

 

 

Date: 1/3/2022 

 

64



 

The Mission of the Kenedy Police Department is to protect life and property, to prevent crime and preserve the peace in our community in a manner consistent with 

the freedoms secured by the Constitution, always treating people with dignity, fairness and respect. 

 
 

Total stops:  3,150 100.00% 

 

Street address or approximate location of the stop 

City street:  2,691 85.43% 

US highway:  371 11.78% 

State highway:   67 2.13% 

County road:  0 0.00% 

Private property or other:  21 0.67% 

Was race or ethnicity known prior to stop? 

Yes:  25 0.79% 

No:  3,125 99.21% 

Race or ethnicity 

Alaska Native/American Indian:  5 0.16% 

Asian/Pacific Islander:  31 0.98% 

Black:  184 5.84% 

White:  1,140 36.19% 

Hispanic/Latino:  1,790 56.83% 

Gender 

Female: 

 Total  939 29.81% 

 Alaska Native/American Indian   1 0.11% Asian/Pacific Islander   9 0.96% 

 Black  30 3.19% White   342 36.42% Hispanic/Latino  557 59.32% 

Male: 

 Total  2,210 70.16% 

 Alaska Native/American Indian   4 0.18% Asian/Pacific Islander   22 1.00% 

 Black  154 6.97% White   797 36.06% Hispanic/Latino  1,233 55.79% 

 

Reason for stop? 

Violation of law: 

 Total  288 9.14% 

65



 

The Mission of the Kenedy Police Department is to protect life and property, to prevent crime and preserve the peace in our community in a manner consistent with 

the freedoms secured by the Constitution, always treating people with dignity, fairness and respect. 

 
 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  48 16.67% 

Preexisting knowledge: 

 Total  14 0.44% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  2 0.69% 

Moving traffic violation: 

 Total  1,800 57.14% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  60 3.33% 

Vehicle traffic violation: 

 Total  1,048 33.27% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  74 7.06% 

Was a search conducted? 

Yes: 

 Total  195 6.19% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  6 3.08% 

No: 

 Total  2,955 93.81% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  178 6.02% 

Reason for Search? 

Consent: 

 Total  76 2.41% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  0 0.00% 

Contraband: 

 Total  0 0.00% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  0 0.00% 

 1 

White  

 0 

White  

 1 

White  

 3 

White  

 0 

White  

 5 

White  

 0 

White  

 0 

White  

0.35% 

 96 

0.00% 

 3 

0.06% 

 661 

0.29% 

 380 

0.00% 

 39 

0.17% 

 1,101 

0.00% 

 15 

0.00% 

 0 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

33.33% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

1.04% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

36.72% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

36.26% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

20.00% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

37.26% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

19.74% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

0.00% Hispanic/Latino 

 4 

 139 

 0 

 9 

 15 

 1,063 

 12 

 579 

 0 

 150 

 31 

 1,640 

 0 

 61 

 0 

 0 

1.39% 

48.26% 

0.00% 

3.13% 

0.83% 

59.06% 

1.15% 

55.25% 

0.00% 

76.92% 

1.05% 

55.50% 

0.00% 

80.26% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

Probable cause: 

 Total  35 1.11% 

66



 

The Mission of the Kenedy Police Department is to protect life and property, to prevent crime and preserve the peace in our community in a manner consistent with 

the freedoms secured by the Constitution, always treating people with dignity, fairness and respect. 

 
 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  3 8.57% 

Inventory: 

 Total  54 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

Black  1 

Incident to arrest: 

 Total  30 1.71% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  2 1.85% 

Was Contraband discovered? 

Yes: 

 Total  31 0.98% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Asian/Pacific Islander   0 

 Black   0 0.00% 

 White   8 25.81% 

Hispanic/Latino  

23 No: 

 Total  3,119 99.02% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  184 5.90% 

Description of contraband 

Drugs: 

 Total  20 0.63% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  0 0.00% 

 0 

White  

 0 

White  

 0 

White  

 0 

0.00% 

74.19% 

 5 

White  

 0 

White  

 10 

 8 

 6 

0.00% 

0.00% 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

28.57% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

14.81% Hispanic/Latino 

 0 

 22 

 0 

 45 

 0 

 22 

0.00% 

62.86% 

0.00% 

83.33% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

50.00% 

52.17% 

0.99% 

56.65% 

0.00% 

75.00% 

Did the finding result in arrest (total should equal  
previous column)? 

Yes  0 0.00% 

Yes  0 0.00% 

Yes  0 0.00% 

Yes  4 50.00% 

Yes  11 47.83% 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

36.29% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

25.00% Hispanic/Latino 

No   0 

No  0 

No  0 

No  4 

No  12 

 31 

 1,767 

 0 

 15 

0.00% 

0.16% 

 1,132 

0.00% 

 5 
Currency: 

 Total  0 0.00% 

67



 

The Mission of the Kenedy Police Department is to protect life and property, to prevent crime and preserve the peace in our community in a manner consistent with 

the freedoms secured by the Constitution, always treating people with dignity, fairness and respect. 

 
 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  0 0.00% 

Weapons: 

 Total  0 0.00% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  0 0.00% 

Alcohol: 

 Total  1 0.03% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  0 0.00% 

Stolen property: 

 Total  1 0.03% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  0 0.00% 

Other: 

 Total  9 0.29% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  0 0.00% 

Result of the stop 

Verbal warning: 

 Total  385 12.22% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  16 4.16% 

Written warning: 

 Total  1,681 53.37% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  79 4.70% 

Citation: 

 Total  1,056 33.52% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  86 8.14% 

 0 

White  

 0 

White  

 0 

White  

 0 

White  

 0 

White  

 1 

White  

 3 

White  

 1 

White  

 0 

 0 

 0 

 1 

 2 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.26% 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

0.00% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

0.00% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

0.00% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

100.00% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

22.22% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

39.74% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

39.32% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

30.21% Hispanic/Latino 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 1 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 7 

 2 

 213 

 11 

 927 

 18 

 632 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

100.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

77.78% 

0.52% 

55.32% 

0.65% 

55.15% 

1.70% 

59.85% 

 153 

0.18% 

 661 

0.09% 

 319 
Written warning and arrest:  

 Total  20 0.63% 

68



 

The Mission of the Kenedy Police Department is to protect life and property, to prevent crime and preserve the peace in our community in a manner consistent with 

the freedoms secured by the Constitution, always treating people with dignity, fairness and respect. 

 
 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  2 10.00% 

Citation and arrest:  

 Total  7 0.22% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  1 14.29% 

Arrest:  

 Total  1 0.03% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  0 0.00% 

Arrest based on 

Violation of Penal Code: 

 Total  13 0.41% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  1 7.69% 

Violation of Traffic Law: 

 Total  12 0.38% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  1 8.33% 

Violation of City Ordinance: 

 Total  0 0.00% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  0 0.00% 

Outstanding Warrant: 

 Total  3 0.10% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

 Black  1 33.33% 

 0 

White  

 0 

White  

 0 

White  

 0 

White  

 0 

White  

 0 

White  

 0 

White  

 5 

 2 

 0 

 3 

 3 

 0 

 1 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

25.00% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

28.57% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

0.00% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

23.08% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

25.00% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

0.00% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

33.33% Hispanic/Latino 

 0 

 13 

 0 

 4 

 0 

 1 

 0 

 9 

 0 

 8 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 1 

0.00% 

65.00% 

0.00% 

57.14% 

0.00% 

100.00% 

0.00% 

69.23% 

0.00% 

66.67% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

33.33% 

 

 

Was physical force resulting in bodily injury used during stop?  

Yes: 

 Total  2 0.06% 

No: 

Total 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

Black  0 0.00% 

 3,148 99.94% 

Alaska Native/American Indian  

Black  184 5.84% 

 0 

White  

 5 

White  

0.00% 

 0 

0.16% 

 1,140 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

0.00% Hispanic/Latino 

Asian/Pacific Islander  

36.21% Hispanic/Latino 

 0 

 2 

 31 

 1,788 

0.00% 

100.00% 

0.98% 

56.80% 

 

69



 

The Mission of the Kenedy Police Department is to protect life and property, to prevent crime and preserve the peace in our community in a manner consistent with 

the freedoms secured by the Constitution, always treating people with dignity, fairness and respect. 

 
 

 

Number of complaints of racial profiling? 

Total  0 0.00% 

Resulted in disciplinary action  0 0.00% 

Did not result in disciplinary action  0 0.00% 

Comparative Analysis 

Motor Vehicle Stops vs. Gender Ethnic Population of Service Area 
KENEDY POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Racial Profile Data Provided 

by Kologik COPsync Mobile 
# of Stops % of 

Stops 
 Agency Service Area Demographics 

Provided by Agency Official (Not Kologik) 

 

Male  2,210 70.16% 

Female  939 29.81% 

   

Alaska Native/American Indian  5 0.16% 

Asian/Pacific Islander  31 0.98% 

Black  184 5.84% 

White  1,140 36.19% 

Hispanic/Latino  1,790 56.83% 
 

 

Male  59% 

Female  41% 

   

Alaska Native/American Indian  1.1% 

Asian/Pacific Islander  1% 

Black  9.1% 

White  34.2% 

Hispanic/Latino  56.4% 

Other/Not Reported Above   
 

DATA SOURCE USED FOR AGENCY SERVICE AREA DEMOGRAPHICS: 

Taken from US Census webpage

 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION THAT MAY INFLUENCE AND/OR IMPACT DATA REPORTED: 

 

 

 

70



 

 

Building Department 

& 

Code Compliance 

Reports 

  

71



72



73



74



 

 

Streets Department 

& 

Parks Department 

Reports 
 

75



 
 

Street Department 

Report for December 2021 
 

STREETS and MOWING 
Street crews worked on Hand Patching/Grading for a total of 5 days and using 15.5 cubic yards 

of Type D Plus Asphalt, and 10.25 CY of Patch Pro Material. 

Street crews worked on patching 198 Potholes during a 4-day stretch and used 24.4 cubic yards 

of Type D Plus Asphalt.  Total Type D Asphalt used for the month: 39.9 CY, and 10.2 CY of Patch 

Pro. 

Crews performed base repair 2 days, and used 6.8 cubic yards of Base, with 6 bags of Portland 

Cement being used to stabilize the base, and removed 6.8 cubic yards of roadway material.  

Crews also Swept a total of 7 days. 

Crews Mowed and Weed Trimmed 18 Roadways during the month.   The Crews worked on 

Mowing, Shredding, Weed Eating, and Picking up Trash at the Kenedy Regional Airport for 2 

days. 

SIGNS, ETC. 

Crew Replaced 4 signs, and Installed 4 new Stop Signs.  

CONSTRUCTION 

Crews worked on drainage for 2 days, and cleaned Curb and Gutters for 2 days removing 28 CY 

of silt.   

Misc. 
Crews Replaced 6 Trash Carts, 1 New Cart and Picked Up/Removed 3 trash carts. 

Crews picked up trash from the receptacles in downtown and City Hall 9 on days. 

PM was performed on 2 days, where all the equipment was serviced in one way or another. 

Crew also worked on setting up the lights for Christmas in the Park for 2 days. Crew worked 19 

days turning the light on and off at the walking trail. 

Employees 

The Street Dept. had 1 employee resignation, and 1 employee termination during the month of 

December.  Street Dept. was down 5 employees for the month of December from being fully 

staffed. 

76



 

Park Department 
Report for December 2021 

Sports Complex 

Park crew worked on dragging/sweeping the fields 4 days, cleaning up and removing trash from 

the receptacles 4 days, and weed trimming around the fields 11 days  

Kid Park and Pavilion 

Park crew mowed and weed trimmed in the Kid Park 15 days, and picked up trash 16 days, 

trimmed up and hauled off the trees 2 days.  Crew cleaned up the Pavilion 16 days.  Crew 

worked on tightening & fixing some of the equipment in the Kid Park in relation to safety. 

Walking Trail, Bridge, Basketball Court, & Gazebo  

Crews mowed and weed trimmed around the Walking Trail, Basketball courts, Bridge, Gazebo 

12 days.  Crews picked up trash from around the Walking Trail, Basketball courts, Bridge, 

Gazebo 19 days.  Crew picked up tree branches in these areas on 2 days.  Crew worked on 

stringing lights on the Bridge, Gazebo, and Wind Mill, as well as helping out the street crew and 

Park crew worked on reconnecting Christmas lights 15 days due to wildlife running through the 

displays. 

Nottingham Lots and Soccer Fields 

Park crew mowed and weed trimmed the lots and soccer field 3 days, and picked up trash in 

this area 3 days.  

 

 

77



78



 

 

City Secretary Report 
 

79



City of Kenedy   

 City 
 Secretary 
 Department 

 

 
 

 

  

 

• Savvy Citizen has been fully implemented.  Now have the Savvy Citizen Calendar on the City 

website.  Citizen enrollment has started. 

 

• Now have an Ordinances / Resolutions tab on the Transparency page of the website.  At this time, 

2021 to present have been uploaded.  https://www.kenedytx.gov/ordinances-resolutions/  

 

• Utility Billing  

o New Services: 

▪ 7 Residential 

▪ 0 Commercial 

o Disconnect Services: 

▪ 4 Residential 

▪ 0 Commercial 

Fire Report 

• Responded to seven (7) calls 

 

• 650 Gallons of water used 

 

• Averaged 8 personal responding to calls 

Court Report 

• Court saw 167 defendants and collected a total of $23,031.12 with a net to the City of 

$16,548.91. 

 

Event Planning  

 

• Introduce Amy Desharnais.  Event Planning presentation by Desharnais. 

 

Monthly Report 
December 2021 

Revised 01/06/2022

City Secretary Report

• Job Fair scheduled for January 21, 2022.

80

https://www.kenedytx.gov/ordinances-resolutions/


 

 

December 2021 
Escort for John Paul Catholic church- 1 

Smoke in Hotel room- 1 

Toys for Tots- 2 (Dec. 5th and 18th) 

Tractor Fire- 1 

Traffic Control- 1 

Vehicle Accident- 1 

Total Incidents= 7 

Water used- 650 

Average amount of Personal Responding to each 

Incident- 8 

 

Kenedy Volunteer Fire Department 
303 W. Main  

Kenedy, Texas 78119 
 

“Always Ready” 
 
 

 

 

81



OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION
TEXAS JUDICIAL COUNCIL

OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT

Month YearDecember 2021

Municipal Court for the City of

Presiding Judge LEE AZOPARDI

If new, date assumed office

303 W. MAIN ST. #ACourt Mailing Address

City KENEDY 78119, TX Zip

830-583-3641Phone Number

830-583-2063Fax Number

kenedymunicourt@cityofkenedy.orgCourt's Public Email

Court's Website www.kenedytickets.com

THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE REFLECTION OF THE RECORDS OF THIS COURT.

Prepared by G Martinez

830-583-364101-04-2022 Phone NumberDate

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM NO LATER THAN 20 DAYS FOLLOWING THE END OF THE MONTH REPORTED TO:

OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION
PO BOX 12066

AUSTIN, TX
78711-2066

PHONE: (512) 463-1625
FAX: (512) 936-2423

82



83



84



85



86



City of Kenedy   

 City 
 Secretary 
 Department 

 

 
City of Kenedy held the 2nd annual Christmas in the park on Saturday, December 04, 2021. I myself 
worked out in the park for 7 days putting up Christmas lights and 2 days helping Joe and his team 
on Main Street connecting extension cords to the lights and trees.  
 
Next year we plan on putting up brighter lights and decorations downtown. We are also looking 
into purchasing a commercial Christmas tree.   
 
The Employee Christmas party was held at the convention center on December 17th for 
employees/ council. We had door prizes donated from various companies.  
 
I have been asked about New Years fireworks, we will be planning on doing that next year. I am 
also in the process of getting things together for the July 4th fireworks and Kenedy music festival.   
 
 

December 2021 
Events Report 

 

Revised 01/06/2022

87



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 13 

 

City Manager Report. 

▪ Current Projects, Future Projects, Current Operations, and/or Future Operations. 

▪ Presentation of Financials. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

88



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 14 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

A. Consideration and approval of Special City Council Meeting Minutes of October 18, 2021, 

Workshop City Council Meeting Minutes of October 18, 2021, Regular City Council 

Meeting Minutes of November 09, 2021, and Regular City Council Meeting Minutes of 

December 14, 2021. 

 

B. Consideration and approval on Financials. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

89



 
October 18, 2021 Special City Council Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2 

 
 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

OCTOBER 18, 2021 – 5:45 P.M. 

CITY AUDITORIUM IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX 78119 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Mayor Joe Baker      

Cindy Saenz, Mayor Pro-Tem, District 1 

Johnny Rodriguez, District 2 

Christopher Parker, District 3 

James Douglas, District 4 

Saundra Schultz, District 5 

 

CITY PRESENT:     CITY ABSENT: 

City Manager William Linn     

City Secretary Ruby Beaven     

Police Chief Richard Ashe 

City Attorney Alessandra Gad 

 

1. Call Special City Council meeting to order. 

 

The Special City Council Meeting of the City of Kenedy was called to order by Mayor Baker 

at 5:45 p.m. on Monday, October 18, 2021, in the City Auditorium in the Ruhman C. Franklin 

Municipal Building, 303 W. Main St. Kenedy, TX. 

 

2. Call Roll and establish a quorum is present. 

 

With Council Members present a quorum was established. 

 

3. Prayer. 

 

Pastor with Good Shepherd Evangelical Lutheran Church led the prayer. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Mayor Baker led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. flag. 

 

5. Citizen comments. 

 

No citizen comments. 

 

90



 
October 18, 2021 Special City Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2 

6. Closed Session:  City Council will meet in Closed Session in accordance with the Texas 

Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code under Section 551.071 (Consultation with 

Attorney).  

 

A. Consultation with Attorney regarding the Texas GLO Grant, Carrizo Water 

Transmission Line, and Supplemental Funding of Material Expenditures. 

 

At 5:50 p.m. Mayor Baker convened the Kenedy City Council into an executive session 

pursuant to provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, in accordance with the 

authority contained in Section 551.071 Consultation with Attorney. 

 

Motion: Councilman Rodriguez moved to include Judy Langford in the closed session to 

speak.  Councilman Parker seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas moved to go into closed session.  Councilwoman Saenz 

seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 

7. Open Session: The City Council will reconvene in Open Session at which time action on 

the matter discussed in Closed Session may be considered.   

 

A. Consultation with Attorney regarding the Texas GLO Grant, Carrizo Water 

Transmission Line, and Supplemental Funding of Material Expenditures. 

 

At 6:51 p.m. Mayor Baker reconvened the Kenedy City Council into open session pursuant to 

provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code to take any action necessary related 

to the executive session noted herein, or regular agenda items, noted above, and/or related 

items. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas moved to take no action.  Councilwoman Saenz seconded the 

motion.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 

8. Adjourn. 

 

Mayor Baker adjourned the meeting at 6:51 p.m. 

 

        APPROVED: 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Joe Baker, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ruby Beaven, City Secretary 

 

91



 
October 18, 2021 Workshop City Council Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 3 

 
 

WORKSHOP CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

OCTOBER 18, 2021 – 6:00 P.M. 

CITY AUDITORIUM IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX 78119 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Mayor Joe Baker      

Cindy Saenz, Mayor Pro-Tem, District 1 

Johnny Rodriguez, District 2 

Christopher Parker, District 3 

James Douglas, District 4 

Saundra Schultz, District 5 

 

CITY PRESENT:     CITY ABSENT: 

City Manager William Linn     

City Secretary Ruby Beaven     

Police Chief Richard Ashe 

City Attorney Alessandra Gad 

 

1. Call Workshop to order. 

 

The Workshop City Council Meeting of the City of Kenedy was called to order by Mayor 

Baker at 6:51 p.m. on Monday, October 18, 2021, in the City Auditorium in the Ruhman C. 

Franklin Municipal Building, 303 W. Main St. Kenedy, TX. 

 

2. Call Roll and establish a quorum is present. 

 

With Council Members present a quorum was established. 

 

3. Open workshop for the purpose of discussing the maintenance agreement between the 

San Antonio River Authority and the City of Kenedy pertaining to Escondido Park and 

discussion regarding conveyance of the City owned acreage residing withing Escondido 

Park, to the San Antonio River Authority. 

 

Shelby Dupnik, Commissioner Karnes County, of 125 Bluebonnet Dr, Kenedy, TX addressed 

the Council and expressed his support for the San Antonio River Authority having total control 

of Escondido Park.  Dupnik spoke about the flood zone, professional maintenance, and costly 

maintenance expenses.  

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council and spoke about the eight (8) acres owned by the 

City and the twelve (12) acres owned by the San Antonio River Authority (SARA) and the 

agreement in place because of the dual ownership.  Linn stated that SARA does a good job 

with the upkeep.  Linn questioned if we really needed the agreement and stated the city 

92



 
October 18, 2021 Workshop City Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3 

provided $2 million and sees no reason why the City cannot do what the City Attorney 

suggested. 

 

Derek Boese, SARA General Manager, addressed the Council and stated he does not agree 

with the City Attorney’s property outline of property owned.  Boese stated SARA was there to 

discuss how the City can convey the property.  He stated one issue is police/security that SARA 

does not provide. 

 

Allison Elder, SARA Director of Legal Services, addressed the Council and discussed the 

ownership of seven (7) parcels of land, as outlined in the Escondido Creek Park Leases map 

provided by SARA.  Elder stated the maintenance agreement is standard and is just for 

assurance to provide clarity to all parties.  Elder stated the city limits was moved to have the 

park included to provide police/security. 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council and spoke about the 19.81 acres of land that Allison 

Elder spoke about in the map and the conflict with documentation of ownership.  City Manager 

held a discussion with the City Attorney about the land and conflict. 

 

Discussion held among City Manager Linn, City Attorney Gad, and Allsion Elder about 

annexation and disconnect of ownership. 

 

Councilman Douglas expressed his support for the San Antonion River Authority (SARA) 

having total control of Escondido Park.  Douglas stated if the conveyance of land should occur 

and SARA not want the park at anytime in the future that the park land should be returned to 

the City of Kenedy. 

 

Discussion held among Councilwoman Schultz and Gaylon Oehlke, SARA Karnes County 

Executive Vice Chair, about annual maintenance and operating expenses, future increases, and 

employee staffing. 

 

Councilwoman Schultz expressed her support for the San Antonion River Authority (SARA) 

having total control of Escondido Park.  Schultz stated if SARA had full control that would 

take expenses off the city budget. 

 

Councilman Parker expressed his support for the San Antonion River Authority (SARA) 

having total control of Escondido Park.  Parker stated the city would keep up with the park but 

this should be with SARA. 

 

Councilwoman Saenz expressed her support for the San Antonion River Authority (SARA) 

having total control of Escondido Park.  Saenz inquired since the workshop was for the transfer 

of ownership, could land conveyance now be transferred. 

 

Councilman Rodriguez stated this should be on the next agenda to place a vote. 

 

City Manager Linn stated if council agrees to transfer then the only concern is to keep it in city 

limits. 

 

Kristen Hansen, Senior Manager of Watershed and Parks Operations, addressed the Council 

and discussed the memorandum of understanding. 

 

93



 
October 18, 2021 Workshop City Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3 

Gaylon Oehlke, SARA Karnes County Executive Vice Chair, addressed the Council and stated 

there is a wonderful partnership with the city and the San Antonio River Authority.  The park 

is owned by a lot of citizens who donated.  Oehlke stated he was representing the community 

and wanted the best path forward.  Oehlke stated ownership is not the same as a lease.  Oehlke 

went on to state we have strong feelings about this. 

 

Discussion held among Mayor Baker and City Attorney Gad about the next step to proceed.   

 

City Attorney stated under exception no election necessary.  City should go through process 

for public hearing for transparency for conveyance of land.    

 

Mayor Baker requested this item be placed on a future agenda. 

 

4. Close Workshop. 

 

5. Adjourn. 

 

Mayor Baker adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m. 

 

        APPROVED: 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Joe Baker, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ruby Beaven, City Secretary 

 

94



 
November 09, 2021 City Council Minutes  Page 1 of 7 

 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 09, 2021 – 6:00 P.M. 

CITY AUDITORIUM IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX 78119 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Mayor Joe Baker      

Cindy Saenz, Mayor Pro-Tem, District 1 

Johnny Rodriguez, District 2 

Christopher Parker, District 3 

James Douglas, District 4 

Saundra Schultz, District 5 

 

CITY PRESENT:     CITY ABSENT: 

City Manager William Linn     

City Secretary Ruby Beaven 

Police Chief Richard Ashe 

Director of Public Works Jerry Higgins 

Director Parks & Streets Joe Hernandez, III 

Building Official Jaime Albiar 

 

Opening Agenda 

 

1. Call Regular City Council meeting to order.  

 

The Regular Meeting of the City of Kenedy was called to order by Mayor Baker at 6:00 p.m. 

on Tuesday, November 09, 2021, in the City Auditorium in the Ruhman C. Franklin Municipal 

Building, 303 W. Main St. Kenedy, TX and video streaming via Facebook live. 

 

2. Call Roll and establish a quorum is present. 

 

With Council Members present a quorum was established. 

 

3. Prayer to be led by Pastor Kristy Mejia with El Aposento Alto Church. 

 

Pastor Kristy Mejia with El Aposento Alto Church led the prayer. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Mayor Baker led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. flag. 

 

5. Citizen comment. 

 

95



 
November 09, 2021 City Council Minutes  Page 2 of 7 

No Citizen Comments 

 

6. Presentation from Miss Texas 2021 Mallory Fuller on Suicide Prevention. 

 

Melissa Sullivan, Horned Toad Café Owner/Operator, addressed the Council to introduce 

Mallory Fuller, Miss Texas 2021, and her social impact for suicide prevention. 

 

Mallory Fuller, Miss Texas 2021, addressed the Council to talk about her personal 

experience with the loss of suicide and how she has become an advocate for suicide 

prevention.  Fuller talked about suicide being the second leading cause of death in Texas, 

peoples struggle with mental health, her travels to over thirty (30) schools to talk to teens, 

resources available, and the “stigma” and people being afraid to ask for help. 

 

7. Proclamation: Suicide Awareness and Prevention Month 

 

Mayor Baker proclaimed November 2021 as Suicide Awareness and Prevention Month in 

Kenedy Texas. 

 

8. Presentation of Appreciation Awards to Randy Garza for twenty-two (22) years of 

service to the City of Kenedy as a Mayor and a Councilman, and Felipe Leal for eighteen 

(18) years of service to the City of Kenedy as District 2 & 3 Councilman. 

 

Mayor Baker presented Felipe Leal with a plaque for eighteen (18) years of service to the City 

of Kenedy as District 2 & 3 Councilman.  In addition, presented Felipe Leal with a Resolution 

from the State of Texas House of Representatives and Ryan Guillen, State Representative. 

 

Mayor Baker presented Randy Garza, not present at the meeting, a plaque for twenty-two (22) 

years of service to the City of Kenedy as a Mayor and a Councilman.  In addition, presented 

Randy Garza a Resolution from the State of Texas House of Representatives and Ryan Guillen, 

State Representative. 

 

Mayor Baker presented Brandon Briones and Ken Reily each with a Resolution from the State 

of Texas House of Representatives and Ryan Guillen, State Representative. 

 

9. Departmental Reports. 

Public Works Director Report 

Public Works Director Jerry Higgins addressed the Council to report the Public Works report 

for October 2021.   

 

Police Chief Report 

Chief Ashe addressed the council to report the Police Chief report to include Animal Control 

and Police Department operations for October 2021. 

 

Building Department & Code Compliance Reports 

Building Official Jaime Albiar addressed the council to report the Building Department report 

and Code Compliance report for October 2021.   

 

Streets & Parks Director Reports 

Director of Parks & Streets addressed the council to report the Streets and Parks report for 

October 2021.   

96



 
November 09, 2021 City Council Minutes  Page 3 of 7 

 

City Secretary Report 

City Secretary Ruby Beaven addressed the council to report the City Secretary report to include 

the Fire Department and Municipal Court report for October 2021. 

 

10. City Manager Report. 

Current Projects, Future Projects, Current Operations, and/or Future Operations. 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council and presented an update on City projects to include 

Graham Road Milling, East Main, Carrizo Water Line, and Convention Center.  In addition, 

Linn spoke about having a monthly recognition program for small businesses in Kenedy with 

a joint partnership with Kenedy EDC and Kenedy Chamber of Commerce.  Linn stated the 

House of Representatives Robert McVey personally came to the City of Kenedy to drop off 

proclamations for the meeting.   

 

Presentation of Financials. 

City Manager Linn presented the financial statements.   

 

11. Consent Agenda 
This section shall provide for items that require action by the Council, but where little or no discussion is 

anticipated. By a single motion, second and affirmation majority vote. Items under this section are approved without 

further discussion or action. 

 

A. Consideration and approval of Special City Council Meeting & City Council Workshop 

Meeting Minutes of August 20, 2021, City Council Public Hearing Minutes of September 

14, 2021, Regular City Council Meeting Minutes of September 14, 2021, and City Council 

Workshop Meeting Minutes of September 21, 2021. 

 

B. Consideration and approval on Financials. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  

Councilwoman Saenz seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 

Ordinance / Resolution / Other Action Items:  
This section shall provide for all other official discussion and action items provided for consideration by the 

Council. 

 

 

12. Presentation by Cindy Metro with Langford Community Management Services for the 

Section 3 presentation for the TxCDBG Contract. 

 

Cindy Metro, Langford Community Management Services, addressed the Council and 

presented the Section 3 presentation requirement for the TxCDBG contract.   

 

13. Consideration and possible action in regard to Resolution 21-14, a resolution of the City 

Council of the City of Kenedy, regarding citizens civil rights; Adopting a citizen 

participation plan and grievance procedures; Adopting a job training, employment and 

contracting opportunities policy for section 3 residents and businesses; Adopting an 

excessive force policy; Adopting a nondiscrimination and grievance policy; Adopting a 

conflict of interest and code of conduct policy; Adopting a limited English proficiency 

plan; Adopting a fair housing policy; Providing a repealing clause; Providing for 

97



 
November 09, 2021 City Council Minutes  Page 4 of 7 

severability; Providing for proper notice and meeting; and Providing an effective date.  

(Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve Resolution 21-14, a resolution of 

the City Council of the City of Kenedy, regarding citizens civil rights; Adopting a citizen 

participation plan and grievance procedures; Adopting a job training, employment and 

contracting opportunities policy for section 3 residents and businesses; Adopting an excessive 

force policy; Adopting a nondiscrimination and grievance policy; Adopting a conflict of 

interest and code of conduct policy; Adopting a limited English proficiency plan; Adopting a 

fair housing policy; Providing a repealing clause; Providing for severability; Providing for 

proper notice and meeting; and Providing an effective date.  Councilman Parker seconded the 

motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

14. Consideration and possible action in regard to Resolution 21-15, a resolution of the City 

Council of the City of Kenedy, Texas, designating authorized signatories for contractual 

documents and documents for requesting funds pertaining to the Texas community 

development block grant program (TxCDBG) contract number 7220140; Providing a 

repealing clause; Providing for severability; Providing for proper notice and meeting; 

and Providing an effective date.  (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council and explained there is a discrepancy with the grant 

contract.  Linn recommended making the motion to approve the resolution with the amendment 

for the correct grant contract number. 

 

Motion: Councilman Rodriguez made the motion to amend the resolution for the correct grant 

contract number 7220229 and approve Resolution 21-15, a resolution of the City Council of 

the City of Kenedy, Texas, designating authorized signatories for contractual documents and 

documents for requesting funds pertaining to the Texas community development block grant 

program (TxCDBG) contract number 7220229; Providing a repealing clause; Providing for 

severability; Providing for proper notice and meeting; and Providing an effective date.  

Councilman Douglas seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

15. Consideration and possible action in regard to Letter of Intent (LOI) from City of 

Kenedy for TxDOT Aviation airport development grants for an extension of the taxiway 

on runway and T-hangars.  (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager addressed the Council to explain the Letter of Intent for the City of Kenedy for 

TxDot Aviation airport development grant. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve the Letter of Intent (LOI) from City 

of Kenedy for TxDOT Aviation airport development grants for an extension of the taxiway on 

runway and T-hangars.  Councilman Parker seconded the motion.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

16. Consideration and possible action in regard to Resolution 21-12, a resolution of the City 

Council of the City of Kenedy designating the Karnes Countywide as the official 

newspaper of the city of Kenedy, Texas for the fiscal year of 2021-2022; Providing a 

repealing clause; Providing for severability; and Providing an effective date.  (Presenter: 

City Manager Linn) 

 

98



 
November 09, 2021 City Council Minutes  Page 5 of 7 

Motion: Councilwoman Saenz made the motion to approve Resolution 21-12, a resolution of 

the City Council of the City of Kenedy designating the Karnes Countywide as the official 

newspaper of the city of Kenedy, Texas for the fiscal year of 2021-2022; Providing a 

repealing clause; Providing for severability; and Providing an effective date.  Councilman 

Douglas seconded the motion.  Motin carried unanimously.     

 

17. Consideration and possible action in regard to Resolution 21-13, a resolution of the City 

Council of the City of Kenedy, selecting a nominee to be considered in the December 2021 

Texas Coalition for Affordable Power (TCAP) Board of Directors election, to serve as a 

director for the 2021/2023 term; Providing a repealing clause; Providing for severability; 

and Providing an effective date.  (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the council to explain the City of Kenedy needed to select a 

nominee for the Texas Coalition for Affordable Power to serve as a director for the 2021-2023 

term. 

 

Discussion held among the Council and City Manager for potential nominee. 

 

Councilwoman Saenz made the motion to select City Manager William Linn as nominee and 

approve Resolution 21-13, a resolution of the City Council of the City of Kenedy, selecting a 

nominee to be considered in the December 2021 Texas Coalition for Affordable Power (TCAP) 

Board of Directors election, to serve as a director for the 2021/2023 term; Providing a repealing 

clause; Providing for severability; and Providing an effective date.  Councilman Douglas 

seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 

18. TABLED October 12, 2021.  Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance 

No. 21-16, an Ordinance of the City of Kenedy, Texas repealing the City’s Parks and 

Recreation Board Ordinance of March 27, 1972 and abolishing the Parks and Recreation 

Board; Amending the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66 Parks and Recreation Article II 

Parks and Recreation Board; Providing a repealer; Providing for a severability clause; 

and Providing for an effective date.  (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the council and stated this item is brought forward since it was 

tabled because the general census was to know what the Economic Development Corporation 

(EDC) thought about this matter.  The EDC voted to pull the Parks and Recreation board under 

them at the last EDC meeting. 

 

Gary Richards, EDC President, addressed the Council to express his support for the Parks and 

Recreation (P&R) Board moving under EDC.  Richards stated the EDC board voted to approve 

the transition for P&R to fall under the direction of EDC pending the outcome of Ordinance 

21-16. 

 

Susanne Nunez, P&R President, addressed the Council to express her support for the Parks 

and Recreation Board moving under the EDC.  Nunez stated there was no reservations from 

P&R for this change except from Ms. Matthew a P&R Board Member who had opposition. 

 

Discussion held among the Council, Gary Richards, and City Manager about community 

opposition and the future for Parks and Recreation Board. 

 

99



 
November 09, 2021 City Council Minutes  Page 6 of 7 

Motion: Councilwoman Saenz made the motion to approve Ordinance No. 21-16, an 

Ordinance of the City of Kenedy, Texas repealing the City’s Parks and Recreation Board 

Ordinance of March 27, 1972 and abolishing the Parks and Recreation Board; Amending the 

Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66 Parks and Recreation Article II Parks and Recreation Board; 

Providing a repealer; Providing for a severability clause; and Providing for an effective date.  

Councilwoman Schultz seconded the motion.   

 In favor: Councilwoman Schultz, Councilwoman Saenz 

 Opposed: Councilman Parker, Councilman Rodriguez, Councilman Douglas 

 Motion failed 2:3. 

 

19. TABLED October 12, 2021.  Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance 

No. 21-17, an Ordinance amending the water and wastewater fee schedule for 

commercial customers inside and outside the city limits; Providing a repealer; Providing 

for a severability clause; and Providing for an effective date.  (Presenter: City Manager 

Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the council and stated this item is brought forward since it was 

tabled. 

 

Discussion held among the board and City Manager about how this could impact the city and 

small businesses, inflation, potential smaller increase. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to take no action.  No one seconded the 

motion.  Motion died for lack of second. 

 

No action taken. 

 

20. Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance No. 21-18, an ordinance 

amending the adopted budget of the City of Kenedy, Texas for the fiscal year beginning 

October 1, 2021 and ending September 30, 2022 for the purpose of funding line items 

relating to the daily operations of the municipality; Authorizing expenditures; Providing 

for a severability clause; and Providing for an effective date.  (Presenter: City Manager 

Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the council and stated this is for an airport vehicle purchase for 

a loaner vehicle.  Currently, the fund is for $30,000 and the airport is in search of a new vehicle 

and not able to find one with the current allocated amount.  Linn went on to say the airport 

surplus decreased from $17,379.00 to $0.00.  The request is reallocate the $17,379.00 to the 

vehicle purchase.  This would increase the vehicle purchase line item from $30,000 to $47,379. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve Ordinance No. 21-18, an ordinance 

amending the adopted budget of the city of Kenedy, Texas for the fiscal year beginning October 

1, 2021 and ending September 30, 2022 for the purpose of funding line items relating to the 

daily operations of the municipality; Authorizing expenditures; Providing for a severability 

clause; and Providing for an effective date.  Councilman Parker seconded the motion.  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

   

21. Items to consider for placement on future agendas. (Governing Body, City Manager, City 

Attorney) 

 

100



 
November 09, 2021 City Council Minutes  Page 7 of 7 

City Manager Linn addressed council to state since Ordinance 21-16 did not pass then a future 

agenda item is needed to restructure the Parks and Recreation Board.  Recommend placing on 

a January or February 2022 agenda.  Councilman Rodriguez suggested a workshop for this 

item and requested an agenda item for December 2021 agenda to establish a date and time for 

workshop. 

 

Mayor Baker suggested adding the Escondido Park land conveyance to the agenda maybe in 

February or March 2022. 

 

Councilman Douglas suggested having the Stage II to Stage I water restriction placed on the 

December agenda.  

 

Councilman Rodriguez suggested the Christmas party for next month.  City Manager Linn 

stated the plans were already in the works for the event to be held at the convention center.  

This was not an agenda item.  The event will be open to the city employees, governing body, 

and spouse/partner. 

 

22. Announcements of Community interest and/or upcoming events. (Governing Body, City 

Manager, City Secretary)  

 

Councilman Douglas stated the Lions play this Friday. 

 

Mayor Baker stated the Coffee in the Park with the Mayor will be this Saturday and stated to 

wear long sleeve for brisk weather.   

 

23. Adjourn. 

 

Mayor Baker adjourned the meeting at 8:48 p.m. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

        _____________________________ 

        Joe Baker, Mayor  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ruby Beaven, City Secretary 

101



 
December 14, 2021 City Council Minutes  Page 1 of 7 

 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

DECEMBER 14, 2021 – 6:00 P.M. 

CITY AUDITORIUM IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX 78119 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Mayor Joe Baker     Christopher Parker, District 3 

Cindy Saenz, Mayor Pro-Tem, District 1 

Johnny Rodriguez, District 2 

James Douglas, District 4 

Saundra Schultz, District 5 

 

CITY PRESENT:     CITY ABSENT: 

City Manager William Linn     

City Secretary Ruby Mowles 

Police Chief Richard Ashe 

Director of Public Works Jerry Higgins 

Assistant Public Works Director Gary Paredez 

Director Parks & Streets Joe Hernandez, III 

Building Official Jaime Albiar 

 

Opening Agenda 

 

1. Call Regular City Council meeting to order.  

 

The Regular Meeting of the City of Kenedy was called to order by Mayor Baker at 6:00 p.m. 

on Tuesday, December 14, 2021, in the City Auditorium in the Ruhman C. Franklin Municipal 

Building, 303 W. Main St. Kenedy, TX and video streaming via Facebook live. 

 

2. Call Roll and establish a quorum is present. 

 

With Council Members present a quorum was established. 

 

3. Prayer to be led by Pastor Matt Singleton with First Baptist Church of Kenedy. 

 

Pastor Matt Singleton with First Baptist Church of Kenedy led the prayer. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

Mayor Baker led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. flag. 

 

5. Citizen comment. 

 

102



 
December 14, 2021 City Council Minutes  Page 2 of 7 

No comment cards presented. 

 

Cody Bryan, City of Kenedy Employee, addressed the Council to express his concern for 

employee wages and lack of appreciation.  Bryan stated that he has been an employee of the 

City of Kenedy now for over five (5) years and has recently found employment elsewhere.  

Bryan stated there are issues with wages and budgets.  He stated that what he was told when 

he hired on has changed several times over the years.  Bryan stated he has chosen to dedicate 

his self to Kenedy.  At this point, he does not feel he is being appreciated.  Councilman Parker 

and Councilwoman Saenz have been out to the job sites and shown appreciation.  The 

department is currently down to four (4) operators and keep doing the job.  Bryan stated he felt 

it should be known that he has given his two weeks’ notice.  Bryan went on to talk about the 

cost of living in Kenedy and how the community is operating on oilfield prices with apartment 

rates, etc., however, the employee wages are not comparable enough to sustain employees. 

 

6. Proclamation: Kenedy Lions Football Day 

 

Mayor Baker proclaimed December 14, 2021 as Kenedy Lions Football Day. 

 

7. Proclamation: Kenedy Fair Housing Month 

 

Mayor Baker proclaimed December as Fair Housing Month. 

 

8. Departmental Reports. 

Public Works Director Report 

Public Works Director Jerry Higgins addressed the Council to report the Public Works report 

for November 2021.   

 

Police Chief Report 

Chief Ashe addressed the council to report the Police Chief report to include Animal Control 

and Police Department operations for November 2021. 

 

Building Department & Code Compliance Reports 

Building Official Jaime Albiar addressed the council to report the Building Department report 

and Code Compliance report for November 2021.   

 

Streets & Parks Director Reports 

Director of Parks & Streets addressed the council to report the Streets and Parks report for 

November 2021.   

 

City Secretary Report 

City Secretary Ruby Mowles addressed the council to report the City Secretary report to 

include the new Savvy Citizen community notification program, the Fire Department and 

Municipal Court report for November 2021.   

 

9. City Manager Report. 

Current Projects, Future Projects, Current Operations, and/or Future Operations. 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council and presented an update on City operations to 

include a new line item on the agenda starting in January for Small Business of the Month 

recognition.  In addition, presented an update on City projects to include East Main, TDA 

CDBG sewer line grant, Carrizo Water Line, Convention Center, and 8” water line extension.   

103



 
December 14, 2021 City Council Minutes  Page 3 of 7 

 

Presentation of Financials. 

City Manager Linn presented the financial statements.   

 

10. Consent Agenda 
This section shall provide for items that require action by the Council, but where little or no discussion is 

anticipated. By a single motion, second and affirmation majority vote. Items under this section are approved without 

further discussion or action. 

 

A. Consideration and approval of Regular City Council Meeting Minutes of October 12, 2021. 

 

B. Consideration and approval on Financials. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  

Councilwoman Saenz seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor.   

 

Ordinance / Resolution / Other Action Items:  
This section shall provide for all other official discussion and action items provided for consideration by the 

Council. 

 

11. Consideration and possible action on a variance request of Ordinance Chapter 74 

“Subdivisions”, Section 74-13 “Special provisions”, to allow the continued use of an 

Onsite Sewer System Facility (OSSF) to be located on said property in the Carlos 

Martinez 19 League Grant Abstract 6, location being known as 515 East State Hwy 72.  

With the stipulation the new Onsite Sewer System Facility be located within the plat the 

homestead resides on.  (Presenter: Building Official Albiar) 

 

Building Official Albiar addressed the Council and discussed the owners request for a variance 

for 515 East State Hwy 72.  Albiar stated this item has previously been approved by Planning 

& Zoning. 

 

Motion: Councilman Rodriguez made the motion to approve a variance request of Ordinance 

Chapter 74 “Subdivisions”, Section 74-13 “Special provisions”, to allow the continued use of 

an Onsite Sewer System Facility (OSSF) to be located on said property in the Carlos Martinez 

19 League Grant Abstract 6, location being known as 515 East State Hwy 72.  With the 

stipulation the new Onsite Sewer System Facility be located within the plat the homestead 

resides on.  Councilwoman Saenz seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting 

in favor.   

 

12. Consideration and possible action on a variance request of Ordinance 11-11, Section 8 

“SF” Single Family District; Section B “Use Regulations”, Article (a), “Permitted Uses” 

(1), Ordinance 08-9-2011; to allow the placement of a manufactured home to be located 

on said property in the JDN Addition of Kenedy Block 4 Lot East Part of 1 known as 249 

Booe St.  (Presenter: Building Official Albiar) 

 

Building Official Albiar addressed the Council and discussed the owners request for a variance 

for 249 Booe St.  Albiar stated this item has previously been approved by Planning & Zoning. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve a variance request of Ordinance 11-

11, Section 8 “SF” Single Family District; Section B “Use Regulations”, Article (a), “Permitted 

Uses” (1), Ordinance 08-9-2011; to allow the placement of a manufactured home to be located 

104



 
December 14, 2021 City Council Minutes  Page 4 of 7 

on said property in the JDN Addition of Kenedy Block 4 Lot East Part of 1 known as 249 Booe 

St.  Councilwoman Sanez seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in 

favor. 

 

13. Consideration and possible action in regard to the City of Kenedy casting votes on the 

2022-2023 TCAP Board Ballot for the TCAP Board of Directors.  (Presenter: City 

Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council to discuss that Council needed to cast seven (7) votes 

for the TCAP (Texas Coalition for Affordable Power) Board of Directors for the 2022-2023 

term. 

 

Discussion held among the Council and the City Manager. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to cast seven (7) votes for the 2022-2023 

TCAP Board Ballot for the TCAP Board of Directors, as listed below: 

 Darron Leiker, Wichita Falls - HC 

 Miles Riley, Corpus Christi – HC 

 William Linn, Kenedy – LC 

 Courtney Alvarez, Kingsville – MC 

 David Esquivel, Tomball – MC 

Karen Manila, North Richland Hills – HC 

Roy Rodriguez, McAllen – HC  

Councilman Rodriguez seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor.   

 

14. Consideration and possible action in regard to Resolution 21-16, a resolution of the City 

Council of the City of Kenedy, authorizing participation with the State of Texas, through 

the office of the Attorney General, in the Global Opioid Settlement and approving the 

term sheet; and Authorizing the City Manager to execute all necessary related 

documents; and Providing for an effective date.  (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council to discuss the Global Opioid Settlement. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve Resolution 21-16, a resolution of 

the City Council of the City of Kenedy, authorizing participation with the State of Texas, 

through the office of the Attorney General, in the Global Opioid Settlement and approving the 

term sheet; and Authorizing the City Manager to execute all necessary related documents; and 

Providing for an effective date.  Councilwoman Schultz seconded the motion.  Motion carried 

with all present voting in favor.   

 

15. Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance 21-19, an ordinance of the City 

of Kenedy, Texas, amending the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 62 Offenses adding Article 

IV Graffiti, Sections 62-125 through 62-136; Providing for a penalty as a Class C 

Misdemeanor and a fine in the amount not to exceed $500.00; Providing a repealing 

clause; Providing for severability; and Providing an effective date.  (Presenter: City 

Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council to discuss enacting a Graffiti Ordinance and stated 

if passed will need to run in the local newspaper for two consecutive weeks since there is a 

fine imposed. 

105



 
December 14, 2021 City Council Minutes  Page 5 of 7 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve Ordinance 21-19, an ordinance of 

the City of Kenedy, Texas, amending the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 62 Offenses adding 

Article IV Graffiti, Sections 62-125 through 62-136; Providing for a penalty as a Class C 

Misdemeanor and a fine in the amount not to exceed $500.00; Providing a repealing clause; 

Providing for severability; and Providing an effective date.  Councilwoman Saenz seconded 

the motion.   Motion carried with all present voting in favor.   

 

16. Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance 21-20, an ordinance of the City 

of Kenedy, Texas, lifting Stage II Water Restrictions and implementing Stage I Water 

Restrictions; Providing a repealer; Providing for a severability clause; and Providing for 

an effective date.  (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council to discuss lifting Stage II water restriction and 

implementing Stage I. 

 

Motion: Councilwoman Saenz made the motion to approve Ordinance 21-20, an ordinance of 

the City of Kenedy, Texas, lifting Stage II Water Restrictions and implementing Stage I Water 

Restrictions; Providing a repealer; Providing for a severability clause; and Providing for an 

effective date.  Councilman Douglas seconded the motion.   

In favor: Councilwoman Schultz, Councilwoman Saenz, Councilman Douglas 

Opposed: Councilman Rodriguez 

Motion Carried 3:1. 

 

17. Consideration and possible action in regard to establishing a date and time to conduct a 

workshop for the purpose of discussing how to properly organize the Parks & Recreation 

Board and amending the City of Kenedy Code of Ordinances Chapter 66 – Parks and 

Recreation, Article II – Parks and Recreation Board, and adding Section 66-34. 

(Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

Discussion held among the Council and City Manager for establishing a date and time for a 

workshop. 

 

Motion: Councilwoman Schultz made a motion to establish Monday, January 10, 2022 at 6:00 

pm for a workshop for the purpose of discussing how to properly organize the Parks & 

Recreation Board and amending the City of Kenedy Code of Ordinances Chapter 66 – Parks 

and Recreation, Article II – Parks and Recreation Board, and adding Section 66-34.  

Councilman Douglas seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor.   

 

18. Consideration and possible action in regard to Resolution 21-17, a resolution of the City 

Council of the City of Kenedy, regarding citizens civil rights; Adopting a citizen 

participation plan and grievance procedures; Adopting a job training, employment and 

contracting opportunities policy for Section 3 residents and businesses; Adopting an 

excessive force policy; Adopting a nondiscrimination and grievance policy; Adopting the 

Federal Grant Procurement Policy 2CFR 200.318 – 200.327 and Appendix II of 2 CFR 

200; Adopting a limited English proficiency plan; Adopting a fair housing policy; 

Providing a repealing clause; Providing for severability; Providing for proper notice and 

meeting; and Providing an effective date.  (Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

106



 
December 14, 2021 City Council Minutes  Page 6 of 7 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council and stated the CDBG Grant from the Texas General 

Land Office requires the City of Kenedy to follow standard policies and procedures. 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve Resolution 21-17, a resolution of 

the City Council of the City of Kenedy, regarding citizens civil rights; Adopting a citizen 

participation plan and grievance procedures; Adopting a job training, employment and 

contracting opportunities policy for Section 3 residents and businesses; Adopting an excessive 

force policy; Adopting a nondiscrimination and grievance policy; Adopting the Federal Grant 

Procurement Policy 2CFR 200.318 – 200.327 and Appendix II of 2 CFR 200; Adopting a 

limited English proficiency plan; Adopting a fair housing policy; Providing a repealing clause; 

Providing for severability; Providing for proper notice and meeting; and Providing an effective 

date.  Councilman Rodriguez seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in 

favor. 

 

19. Consideration and possible action in regard to Resolution 21-18, a resolution of the City 

Council of the City of Kenedy, designating authorized signatories for contractual 

documents and documents for requesting funds pertaining to the General Land Office 

Community Development Block Grant Program-Mitigation Program (CDBG-MIT) 

Contract Number 2-085-006-D234; Providing a repealing clause; Providing for 

severability; Providing for proper notice and meeting; and Providing an effective date.  

(Presenter: City Manager Linn) 

 

City Manager Linn addressed the Council and stated the CDBG Grant from the Texas General 

Land Office requires the City of Kenedy to designate authorized signatories for contractual 

documents and documents for requesting funds. 

 

Motion: Councilman Douglas made the motion to approve Resolution 21-18, a resolution of 

the City Council of the City of Kenedy, designating authorized signatories for contractual 

documents and documents for requesting funds pertaining to the General Land Office 

Community Development Block Grant Program-Mitigation Program (CDBG-MIT) Contract 

Number 2-085-006-D234; Providing a repealing clause; Providing for severability; Providing 

for proper notice and meeting; and Providing an effective date.  Councilwoman Schultz 

seconded the motion.  Motion carried with all present voting in favor 

 

20. Items to consider for placement on future agendas. (Governing Body, City Manager, City 

Attorney) 

 

Councilman Rodriguez suggested placing an item on the January agenda to discuss ideas on 

how to improve the block park in the Goliad and Nueces area North and South of St. Mary 

Street for potential lighting or walking trail   

  

21. Announcements of Community interest and/or upcoming events. (Governing Body, City 

Manager, City Secretary)  

 

Councilman Douglas whished the best of luck to Falls City for State Championship. 

 

City Manager thanked the Council for the TCAP vote. 

 

Mayor Baker stated this was the last regular meeting for 2021 and wished everyone a Merry 

Christmas.  Baker stated he has decided to file to run for Karnes County Judge and hopes that 

citizens give thought to becoming a Mayor. 

107



 
December 14, 2021 City Council Minutes  Page 7 of 7 

 

City Manager stated the employee and council luncheon will be on Friday.  

 

22. Adjourn. 

 

Mayor Baker adjourned the meeting at 7:44 p.m. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

 

        _____________________________ 

        Joe Baker, Mayor  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ruby Mowles, City Secretary 

 

108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 15 

 

Consideration and possible recommendation for a request to vacate and re-plat in the City of 

Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas an being a plat creating Lot 1 and Lot 2 in the Cardona Subdivision 

of the City of Kenedy, Texas, Karnes County, Texas a subdivision plat of .40 acres of land within 

the City limits of Kenedy out of the Carlos Martinez 15 League Grant, Abstract No. 6, Karnes 

County, Texas and being the land described in a conveyance to Antonio Cardona in the deed of 

record in document 20180002797 of the official records of Karnes County, Texas to be further 

know as 412 Mixon St. and 416 Mixon St. 

SUBMITTED BY: Building Official Jaime Albiar 

124



125



126



127



128



129



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 16 

 

Consideration and possible recommendation for a request to vacate and re-plat in the City of 

Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas an being a parcel of land in Block 4 Lot A7-1 and Lot A7-2 in the 

Levi Pullin New Mexican Subdivision of the City of Kenedy, Texas, Karnes County, Texas out of 

the Carlos Martinez 15 League Grant, Abstract 6, Karnes County, Texas as shown on the plat of 

record in Volume 122, Page 106 of the deed records of Karnes County, Texas and to be further 

known as 100 Snocum St. and 102 Snocum St.  

 

SUBMITTED BY: Building Official Jaime Albiar 

130



131



132



133



134



135



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 17 

 

Consideration and possible recommendation for a request to vacate and re-plat of Lot 4A Block 

34 in Kenedy Addition of the Carlos Martinez 15 League Grant Abstract No. 8 in the City of 

Kenedy, Texas, Karnes County, Texas as shown on the plat of record in Cabinet A, Page 149 of 

the deed records of Karnes County, Texas and to be further know as 202 S. 6th. St. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Building Official Jaime Albiar 

136



137



138



139



140



141



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 18 

 

Consideration and possible action on a variance request of the Code of Ordinance Chapter 90 

“Zoning”, Section 90-10 (c) Height and area regulations (2), to allow the encroachment of four 

(4’) foot into the twenty-five (25’) front building setback as established by the City of Kenedy, 

location being known as 124 Karnes St. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Building Official Jaime Albiar 

142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 19 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to Ordinance 21-01, an ordinance of the City of 

Kenedy, Texas ordering the May 7, 2022, General Election for the Mayor and Council Member 

for Districts 2 and 4; Providing for Early Voting; Providing for other matters relating to the 

Election; Providing a Repealing Clause; Providing for Severability; and Providing an Effective 

Date. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

152



  

CITY OF KENEDY ORDINANCE 22-01 ORDERING ELECTION 1 

 

 

ORDINANCE No. 22-01 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF KENEDY, TEXAS ORDERING THE MAY 7, 2022, GENERAL 
ELECTION FOR THE OFFICE OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER FOR DISTRICTS 2 AND 4; 
PROVIDING FOR EARLY VOTING; PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO THE 
ELECTION; PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Kenedy, Texas’ (“City”) next regular municipal election will be held on May 

7, 2022 for the purpose of electing a Mayor and Councilmembers for Districts 2 and 4 in 

accordance with the Texas Election Code; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City finds and determines that holding such an election for the office of Mayor 
and City Council for Districts 2 and 4 is in the public interest.; and 
  

WHEREAS, the City will contract with the Karnes County Election Administrator to conduct the 

City’s General Election. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KENEDY, TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1.  That a May 7, 2022, regular election for the purpose of electing individuals to the 
office of Mayor and City Council Member District 2 and District 4 is hereby ordered, and this 
Order of Election is to be posted at the Kenedy Municipal Building on the Bulletin Board used for 
posting notices of the meetings of the City Council.   
 
SECTION 2.  The office of Mayor is elected at-large and the City is divided into 5 Districts that 
elect a candidate from their respective district. The residents of District 2 and 4 may vote for 
those candidates in their District and the residents of Kenedy may vote for a Mayoral candidate 
at-large at the City of Kenedy City Hall in the Auditorium located at 303 W. Main Street, Kenedy, 
Texas on Election Day, and the polls shall be open for voting from 7 a.m. until 7 p.m. 
  
SECTION 3.  The Elections Administrator of Karnes County shall serve as early voting clerk; the 
appointment of a deputy clerk or clerks for early voting shall be in accordance with the law.   
Applications for ballot by mail shall be mailed to Elections Administrator- Karnes County Elections 
(Early Voting Clerk), at 210 West Calvert Suite 140, Karnes City, Texas 78118.  Applications for 
ballots by mail must be received by the Early Voting Clerk no later than the close of business on 
April 26, 2022.   
 
 
 
 
 

153



  

CITY OF KENEDY ORDINANCE 22-01 ORDERING ELECTION 2 

 

SECTION 4.  The Council authorizes the City Manager, or his/her designee, to negotiate and enter 
into Joint Election and/or other contract(s) with the Karnes County Elections Administrator to 
conduct the election in accordance with the provisions of the Texas Election Code in such form 
as shall be approved by the City Manager, or his/her designee. 
 
SECTION 5.  The Election Judges appointed to conduct the May 7, 2022 General Election of the 
City of Kenedy are determined by Karnes County Elections Office as detailed in the Joint Election 
contract agreement between the City and Karnes County.   
 
SECTION 6.  A copy of this Ordinance shall serve as proper notice of the election.  This notice, 
including a Spanish translation thereof shall be published at least one time in a newspaper of 
general circulation in the City, and the publication of this notice shall occur in such newspaper 
not more than thirty (30) days and not less than ten (10) days before the day of the election.  
Additionally, this notice shall be posted on the bulletin board used for posting notices of the City 
Council meetings and at the designated polling place not later than twenty-one (21) days prior to 
Election Day.   
 
SECTION 7.  The polling place designated for the City of Kenedy for Early Voting and Election Day 
Voting for the May 7, 2022 General Election shall be the City of Kenedy Municipal Building 
Auditorium, 303 W. Main Street, Kenedy, Texas.  Early Voting will be conducted from April 25 
through May 3, 2022 and include the two required 12-hour voting days; voting dates and times 
are as follows: 
 

Early Voting 
Monday: April 25th            8am-5pm 
Tuesday: April 26th           8am-5pm   
Wednesday: April 27th      8am-5pm 
Thursday: April 28th          8am-5pm 
Friday: April 29th                8am-5pm 
Monday: May 2nd                 7am-7pm 
Tuesday: May 3rd            7am-7pm 

 
Election Day 
Saturday: May 7th    7am-7pm 

 
The office of the City Secretary for purposes of early voting shall be open from 7 a.m. until 7 p.m. 
on May 2nd and May 3rd the two twelve (12) hour days of early voting by personal appearance. 
Polling locations are subject to change as may be required for compliance with the Texas Election 
Code.   
 
SECTION 8.   Said election shall be held in accordance with Texas Election Code and the Federal 
Voting Rights Act of 1965, as amended. 
 

154



  

CITY OF KENEDY ORDINANCE 22-01 ORDERING ELECTION 3 

 

SECTION 9.  The Council authorizes the City Manager, or his/her designee, to negotiate and enter 
into one or more joint election agreements with other governmental organizations in accordance 
with the provisions of the Texas Election Code in such form as shall be approved by the City 
Manager, or his/her designee.  
 

SECTION 10.  All ordinances, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Ordinance shall be and remain controlling as to the matters ordained herein for the period 
of time stated. 

 
SECTION 11.  It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council of the City that the 
phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this Ordinance are severable, and if any 
phrase, clause sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared 
unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs 
or sections of this Resolution, since the same would have been enacted by the City Council 
without the incorporation in this Ordinance of any such unconstitutional phrase, clause, 
sentence, paragraph or section.  

 
SECTION 12. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance 
was adopted was open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said 
meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government 
Code, as amended. 

 
SECTION 13.  This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 
 
 

ADOPTED AND EFFECTIVE THE 11th DAY of JANUARY, 2022 

 
 
 
 

Joe Baker, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
Ruby Mowles, City Secretary 

155



  

ORDENANZA DE LA CIUDAD DE KENEDY 22-01 ORDEN DE ELECCIÓN 1 

 

ORDENANZA No. 22-01 
 

UNA ORDENANZA DE LA CIUDAD DE KENEDY, TEXAS, QUE ORDENA LA ELECCIÓN GENERAL DEL 
7 DE MAYO DE 2022 PARA EL CARGO DE ALCALDE Y MIEMBRO DEL CONSEJO DE LOS DISTRITOS 
2 Y 4; DISPONIBILIDAD DE VOTACIÓN ANTICIPADA; DISPONIENDO OTROS ASUNTOS 
RELACIONADOS CON LA ELECCIÓN; PROPORCIONAR UNA CLÁUSULA DEROGATORIA; 
PROPORCIONANDO DIVISIBILIDAD; Y PROPORCIONANDO UNA FECHA DE VIGENCIA. 
 
CONSIDERANDO que la próxima elección municipal regular de la Ciudad de Kenedy, Texas 

("Ciudad") se llevará a cabo el 7 de mayo de 2022 con el propósito de elegir un Alcalde y 

miembros del Concejo para los Distritos 2 y 4 de acuerdo con el Código Electoral de Texas; y 

 
POR CUANTO, la Ciudad encuentra y determina que la tenencia de tal elección para el cargo de 
Alcalde y Concejo Municipal para los Distritos 2 y 4 es de interés público; y 
 
POR CUANTO, la Ciudad contratará al Administrador de Elecciones del Condado de Karnes para 
llevar a cabo las Elecciones Generales de la Ciudad. 
 
AHORA, POR LO TANTO, QUE EL CONSEJO MUNICIPAL DE LA CIUDAD DE KENEDY, TEXAS, 
ORDENE: 
 
SECCIÓN 1. Que por la presente se ordena una elección regular del 7 de mayo de 2022 con el 
propósito de elegir individuos para el cargo de Alcalde y Miembro del Concejo Municipal Distrito 
2 y Distrito 4, y esta Orden de Elección debe ser publicada en el Edificio Municipal de Kenedy. en 
el Tablón de anuncios utilizado para publicar avisos de las reuniones del Ayuntamiento. 
 
SECCIÓN 2. El cargo de Alcalde se elige en general y la Ciudad se divide en 5 Distritos que eligen 
a un candidato de su distrito respectivo. Los residentes de los Distritos 2 y 4 pueden votar por 
esos candidatos en su Distrito y los residentes de Kenedy pueden votar por un candidato a alcalde 
en general en el Ayuntamiento de la ciudad de Kenedy en el Auditorio ubicado en 303 W. Main 
Street, Kenedy, Texas. el día de las elecciones, y las urnas estarán abiertas para la votación desde 
las 7 a. m. hasta las 7 p. m.  
 
SECCIÓN 3. El Administrador de Elecciones del Condado de Karnes actuará como secretario de 
votación anticipada; El nombramiento de un secretario o secretarios adjuntos para la votación 
anticipada se hará de conformidad con la ley. Las solicitudes de boleta por correo deben enviarse 
por correo al Administrador de Elecciones - Elecciones del Condado de Karnes (Secretario de 
Votación Anticipada), en 210 West Calvert Suite 140, Karnes City, Texas 78118. El Secretario de 
Votación Anticipada debe recibir las solicitudes de boletas por correo a más tardar el cierre de 
operaciones el 26 de abril de 2022. 
 
 
 

156



  

ORDENANZA DE LA CIUDAD DE KENEDY 22-01 ORDEN DE ELECCIÓN 2 

 

SECCIÓN 4. El Concejo autoriza al Administrador de la Ciudad, o su designado, a negociar y 
celebrar una Elección Conjunta y / u otro contrato (s) con el Administrador de Elecciones del 
Condado de Karnes para llevar a cabo la elección de acuerdo con las disposiciones de la Elección 
de Texas. Codifique en la forma que sea aprobada por el Administrador de la Ciudad o su 
designado. 
 
SECCIÓN 5. Los Jueces Electorales designados para llevar a cabo las Elecciones Generales de la 
Ciudad de Kenedy del 7 de mayo de 2022 son determinados por la Oficina de Elecciones del 
Condado de Karnes como se detalla en el acuerdo de contrato de Elección Conjunta entre la 
Ciudad y el Condado de Karnes. 
 
SECCIÓN 6. Una copia de esta Ordenanza servirá como aviso apropiado de la elección. Este aviso, 
incluida una traducción al español del mismo, se publicará por lo menos una vez en un periódico 
de circulación general en la Ciudad, y la publicación de este aviso en dicho periódico no más de 
treinta (30) días y no menos de diez ( 10) días antes del día de la elección. Además, este aviso se 
publicará en el tablero de anuncios utilizado para publicar avisos de las reuniones del Concejo 
Municipal y en el lugar de votación designado a más tardar veintiún (21) días antes del Día de las 
Elecciones. 
 
SECCIÓN 7. El lugar de votación designado para la Ciudad de Kenedy para la Votación Anticipada 
y la Votación del Día de Elección para la Elección General del 7 de mayo de 2022 será el Auditorio 
del Edificio Municipal de la Ciudad de Kenedy, 303 W. Main Street, Kenedy, Texas. La votación 
anticipada se llevará a cabo desde el 25 de abril hasta el 3 de mayo de 2022 e incluirá los dos días 
de votación requeridos de 12 horas; Las fechas y horarios de votación son los siguientes: 
 

Votación anticipada 
Lunes: 25 de abril  8am-5pm 
Martes: 26 de abril  8am-5pm 
Miércoles: 27 de abril  8am-5pm 
Jueves: 28 de abril  8am-5pm 
Viernes: 29 de abril  8am-5pm 
Lunes: 2 de mayo  7am-7pm 
Martes: 3 de mayo           7am-7pm 

 
Día de elección 
Sábado: 7 de mayo  7am-7pm 

 
La oficina del Secretario de la Ciudad para propósitos de votación anticipada estará abierta de 7 
a.m. a 7 p.m. el 2 y 3 de mayo los dos días de doce (12) horas de votación anticipada en persona. 
Los lugares de votación están sujetos a cambios según sea necesario para cumplir con el Código 
Electoral de Texas. 
 
 

157



  

ORDENANZA DE LA CIUDAD DE KENEDY 22-01 ORDEN DE ELECCIÓN 3 

 

SECCIÓN 8. Dicha elección se llevará a cabo de acuerdo con el Código Electoral de Texas y la Ley 
Federal de Derechos Electorales de 1965, según enmendada. 
 
SECCIÓN 9. El Concejo autoriza al Administrador de la Ciudad, o su designado, a negociar y 
celebrar uno o más acuerdos electorales conjuntos con otras organizaciones gubernamentales 
de acuerdo con las disposiciones del Código Electoral de Texas en la forma que sea aprobada por 
el Administrador de la ciudad, o su designado. 
 
SECCIÓN 10. Todas las ordenanzas, o partes de las mismas, que estén en conflicto o sean 
inconsistentes con cualquier disposición de esta Ordenanza, por la presente quedan derogadas 
en la medida de dicho conflicto, y las disposiciones de esta Ordenanza serán y seguirán 
controlando los asuntos aquí ordenados para el período de tiempo indicado. 
 
SECCIÓN 11. Por la presente se declara que es la intención del Concejo Municipal de la Ciudad 
que las frases, cláusulas, oraciones, párrafos y secciones de esta Ordenanza sean divisibles, y si 
alguna frase, cláusula, oración, párrafo o sección de esta Ordenanza será declarada 
inconstitucional mediante sentencia o decreto válido de cualquier tribunal de jurisdicción 
competente, dicha inconstitucionalidad no afectará a ninguna de las restantes frases, cláusulas, 
sentencias, párrafos o apartados de esta Resolución, ya que la misma habría sido dictada por el 
Ayuntamiento. sin la incorporación en esta Ordenanza de cualquier frase, cláusula, oración, 
párrafo o sección inconstitucional. 
 
SECCIÓN 12. Por la presente se determina y determina oficialmente que la reunión en la que se 
adoptó esta Ordenanza fue abierta al público y que se dio aviso público de la hora, lugar y 
propósito de dicha reunión según lo requiere la Ley de Reuniones Abiertas, Capítulo 551 del 
Código de Gobierno de Texas, según enmendado. 
 
SECCIÓN 13. Esta ordenanza entrará en vigencia inmediatamente después de su aprobación. 
 

ADOPTADO Y EN VIGOR EL 11 DE ENERO DE 2022 
 

 
 
 

Joe Baker, Alcalde 
 
 
DAR FE: 
 
 
 
Ruby Mowles, Secretario de la ciudad 

158



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 20 

 

Consideration and possible action in regard to awarding the construction contract pertaining to the 

TxCDBG Sewer Project No. 7220229 at Waco & Live Oak, to Dirt Boys, Inc for the not-to-exceed 

bid amount of $245,655.00 to be completed not later than 90 calendar days from issuance of the 

notice to proceed; directing and authorizing the Mayor to sign and effect the contract between the 

City of Kenedy and Dirt Boys, Inc.  

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn and Mr. Jess Swaim 

159



160



161



162



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 21 

 

Consideration and possible action for the City of Kenedy to sponsor a table for the Designer Bag 

Bingo benefiting the Escondido Creek Park to be held on February 03, 2022. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

163



1

Ruby Mowles

From: kathy oehlke <koehlke@sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 3:00 PM

To: citysecretary@kenedytx.gov

Subject: Escondido Creek Parkway Fundraiser -- Designer Bag Bingo February 3, 2022

Attachments: ECP Bingo Sponsorship 2.3.22.pdf; ECP Bingo Flyer 2.3.22.pdf

Hi Ruby, 
 
Attached are the Designer Bag Bingo Sponsorship information and flyer.   
 
The information states the proceeds are for park benches for the Escondido Creek Parkway expansion of trails to 
downtown Kenedy, to the schools and to the Helena Highway, Kenedy HUD housing.   The proceeds also will be for trash 
receptacles.  The popular Designer Bag Bingo promises to be a fun event with tickets selling-out weeks before the big 
day. 
 
We appreciate the City of Kenedy supporting the Escondido Creek Parkway, Karnes County’s amazing new nature park! 
 
Kindest Regards, 
 
Kathy Oehlke 
ECP Fundraising Committee Member 
830-534-3896 

164



165



166



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 22 

 

Consideration and possible action regarding allocating the remaining unused American Rescue 

Plan Act funds to City personnel as premium pay for working during the coronavirus pandemic.   

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

167



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 23 

 

Consideration and possible action to ratify the appoint of an Emergency Management Coordinator 

as of October 01, 2021. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Chief Ashe 

168



169



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 24 

 

Consideration and possible action regarding ratifying acceptance of donations for the City of 

Kenedy Employee Christmas Luncheon and issuing Thank-you Letters to the donors. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



 
January 11, 2022 City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 25 

 

Consideration and possible action to discuss ideas regarding St. Mary’s Park enhancements. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager Linn 

196


	2022, 01-11 Regular Council Agenda_Signed
	6.1 Cover Sheet
	6.2 Backup Proclamation_Frontier Pharmacy
	7.1 Cover Sheet
	7.2 Backup Presentation Frontier Pharmacy Plaque
	8.1 Cover Sheet
	8.2 Backup Presentation Randy Garza
	9.1 Cover Sheet
	9.2 Backup Presentation Ken Reiley
	10.1 Cover Sheet
	10.2 Backup Presentation Felipe Leal
	11.1 Cover Sheet
	11.2 Backup Presentation Brandon Briones
	12.1 Cover Sheet
	12.2 Backup Monlty Report All Combo
	Director Report Cover Sheets - PW Director
	PW Combo
	1 - Public Works Activites
	2 - RO MOR - 2021
	3 - Water Loss11-12-2021
	4 - DCP Stage Chart2021
	5 - Service Orders
	6 - WWTP MOR
	7 - SSO Form
	8 - Water to sewer 2021

	Director Report Cover Sheets - Chief of Police
	PD Combo
	Dec 2021 Monthly report
	ACO 12-21 Report
	Year end PD report

	Director Report Cover Sheets - Bldg & Code Compliance
	Code Compliance
	Director Report Cover Sheets - Streets & Parks
	ST & PK Combo
	ST & PK Combo
	City of Kenedy Street Department
	Street Department
	Report for December 2021
	STREETS and MOWING


	Park Departmen1

	Excel Log

	Director Report Cover Sheets - City Secretary
	CS Combo
	City Secretary Report
	KVFD Dec 2021
	December 2021 Municipal Court Reprot_Amended
	December 2021 Event Report


	13.1 Cover Sheet
	14.1 Cover Sheet
	14.A2 Backup 2021, 10-18 Special Council Minutes_Pending Approval
	14.A3 Backup 2021, 10-18 Workship Council Minutes_Pending Approval
	14.A4 Backup 2021, 11-09 Regular Council Minutes_Pending Approval
	14.A5 Backup 2021, 12-14 Regular Council Minutes_Pending Approval
	14.B2 Backup Financials
	15.1 Cover Sheet
	15.2 Backup Mixon St.
	16.1 Cover Sheet
	16.2 Backup Snocum St.
	17.1 Cover Sheet
	17.2 Backup S 6th St
	18.1 Cover Sheet
	18.2 Backup 124 Karnes St
	19.1 Cover Sheet
	19.2 Backup Ordinance 22-01_Ordering Election_English
	19.3 Backup Ordinance 22-01_Ordering Election_Spanish
	20.1 Cover Sheet
	20.2 Backup Waco & Live Oak
	21.1 Cover Sheet
	21.2 Backup ECP Bingo
	Microsoft Outlook - Memo Style
	ECP Bingo Sponsorship 2.3.22
	ECP Bingo Flyer 2.3.22

	22.1 Cover Sheet
	23.1 Cover Sheet
	23.2 Backup Emergency Management
	24.1 Cover Sheet
	24.2 Backup Donation Letters
	25.1 Cover Sheet

